# University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



# J. Fraser Mustard Fonds

B2011-0010

Karen Suurtamm, 2012 Marnee Gamble, revised 2014 Emily Sommers, revised 2019

# **Contents**

J.	Fraser Mustard Fonds	1
	Biographical note	
	Scope and content	
	Series 1: Biographical	
	Series 2: Early scientific and medical career	
	Series 3: Correspondence	
	Series 4: Day planners	10
	Series 5: Travel files	10
	Series 6: Early presentations	11
	Series 7: Speeches	12
	Series 8: Slides	
	Series 9: Publications	13
	Series 10: Canadian Institute for Advanced Research	
	Series 11: Founders' Network	. 15
	Series 12: Early Years Studies	
	Series 13: Council for Early Childhood Development (CECD)	
	Series 14: Organizations and companies	
	Series 15: Australia and the Adelaide Thinker in Residence	
	Series 16: Aga Khan University	
	Appendix 1: Box-file list (organized by series)	
	Series 1: Biographical	
	Series 2: Early scientific and medical career	
	Series 3: Correspondence	
	Series 4: Day planners	
	Series 5: Travel Files	62
	Series 6: Early presentations	
	Series 7: Speeches	
	Series 8: Slides	
	Series 9: Publications	
	Series 10: Canadian Institute for Advanced Research	89
	Series 11: Founders network	98
	Series 12: Early Years Studies	
	Series 13: Council for Early Childhood Development (CECD)	.103
	Series 14: Organizations and companies	.107
	Series 15: Australia and the Adelaide Thinker in Residence	.109
	Series 16: Aga Khan University	.109
	Appendix 2: Index to digital files	111

# University of Toronto Archives

Appendix 3: List of Sound and Moving Images Records by Series	
Series 1: Biographical	113
Series 7: Speeches	114
Series 16: Aga Khan University	116

#### Biographical note

James Fraser Mustard (16 Oct 1927 – 16 Nov 2011) was a prominent Canadian physician and scientist. His later career also focused on promoting interdisciplinary, cross-university research, advocating for early childhood development and encouraging policy makers to consider the social determinants of health.

#### Education and early medical research

Dr. Mustard attended Whitney Public School in Toronto (1932-38) and the University of Toronto Schools (1938-1946). After his First Year Honour Course in Science at Victoria College (1946/47) he received his MD from the University of Toronto in 1954. In 1953/54 he served as Junior Intern at the Toronto General Hospital before moving to Cambridge, where he received his Ph.D. from the Department of Medicine at the University of Cambridge. He then returned to Toronto, where he was a Senior Intern at Sunnybrook Hospital (1956/57).

It was as a research fellow at U of T's Department of Medicine (1957-1961) that Dr. Mustard's team discovered that Aspirin could have positive effects on heart disease and reduce the risk of heart attacks. His 1958 essay "A study of the relationship between lipids, blood coagulation and atherosclerosis" won the Royal College of Physicians of Canada Medal. He became a Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians of Canada in 1965.

#### **McMaster University**

In 1966, Dr. Mustard was a founding member of the McMaster University Faculty of Medicine. The new Faculty embraced an innovative pedagogy that encouraged problem-based approaches to learning and had students working in small groups, rather than attending large lectures. At McMaster, Dr. Mustard served as the first chairman of the Department of Pathology (1966-1968) and in 1972 became Dean and Vice-President of the Faculty of Health Sciences.

#### **CIAR** and Founders' Network

In 1982, Dr. Mustard established the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research (CIAR, later CIFAR) and served as its first president. The CIAR was established as an independent research institution (not affiliated with any particular university) that promoted and supported multi-disciplinary research projects. CIAR projects covered a wide range research interests, including robotics, population health and economic

growth. When he left as President of CIAR in 1996, Dr. Mustard then founded and headed the Founders' Network, an "international collection of people interested in promoting CIFAR, science and technology, early childhood, economic issues, determinants of health and human development."

#### **Early Childhood Education**

The latter years of Dr. Mustard's career were primarily focused on promoting successful approaches to early childhood education (especially during the pre-kindergarten years) and disseminating research on the social determinants of health to policy makers, academics, community groups and the public. In this capacity, he made hundreds of visits each year to conferences, community groups and government meetings. His most significant contribution is his authoring of the Early Years Report for Ontario (1999), which helped to shape current approaches to early childhood education (including the introduction of full-day, play-based kindergarten). The report led to the creation of the Council for Early Childhood Education, which Dr. Mustard chaired for its entire existence, from 2004-2010.

#### International: Aga Khan University and Australia

Dr. Mustard worked with organizations and governments across the globe, including in Latin America, Pakistan and Australia. Dr. Mustard served on the Board of Trustees of the Aga Khan University (AKU) since its inception in the early 1980s and was a member of its Chancellor's Commission from 1992-1995. Throughout the 2000s, Dr. Mustard worked closely with various Australian organizations and governments, primarily on issues of human development and early childhood education. He served as 'Thinker in Residence' in Adelaide, South Australia from 2006-2007, advising the government on these matters.

#### Other organizations and companies

In addition to these primary commitments, Dr. Mustard sat on countless advisory boards and boards of directors for public and private organizations addressing a broad range of concerns, including health and medicine, education, and energy. Dr. Mustard was Chair of the first Board of Directors of the Institute for Work and Health (1990-1999) and has played a key role in several corporations, including as Director (1995-2001) and Chairman (1997-1999) of fuel cell developers, Ballard Power Systems.

#### Awards and accomplishments

Dr. Mustard is a fellow of the Royal Society of Canada (1976). Among his many awards, Dr. Mustard won the Sir John William Dawson Medal (1993), Royal Bank Award (1993), Frederic Newton Gisborne Starr Award from the Canadian Medical Association (2001), and the Lifetime Achievement Award of the Lawson Foundation (2005). He was appointed to the Order of Ontario (1992), made an Officer of the Order of Canada (1985) and later promoted to Companion in 1993. He has honorary degrees from 23 universities and was inducted into the Canadian Medical Hall of Fame in 2003. A number of chairs and lectures are named in his honour.

## **Published biography**

For more information on the life and career of Dr. Mustard, see the following biography: J. Fraser Mustard: connections & careers / Marian A. Packham. Toronto: Founders' Network, 2010

## Scope and content

1947-2011; predominant 1980-2011 15.86 m of textual records (117 boxes)

417 photographs 238 slides (35 mm)

165 MB (45 digital files; .ppt and .doc)

20 objects (awards and medals)

7 cassette tapes; 18 Videos; 2 DVDs; 1 audio CD

Fonds consists of the records of Dr. Fraser Mustard, documenting his long and varied career in health, medicine and education, and his work building interdisciplinary, cross-university institutions for research and advocacy. The contents of the fonds primarily document the last 20-30 years of Dr. Mustard's career, although there is some coverage of his early research and teaching career in medicine. The fonds provides a significant record of the work of the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research (CIAR) and Founders' Network, as well as the Early Years Report, Council for Early Childhood Development (CECD), Aga Khan University and Dr. Mustard's work in Australia.

Records include correspondence, day planners and itineraries, travel files, meeting notes, presentation slides, news clippings, reports, minutes, outreach material, photographs and other records documenting Dr. Mustard's speeches, awards and honours, writing, travel, and support for various government initiatives, businesses, academic institutions and community organizations. Evident throughout is Dr. Mustard's innovative approach to pedagogy and organizational structures, his persistent

advocacy, and his insistence that governments and communities adopt strategies to early childhood education that are grounded in sound research.

The fonds also documents some aspects of Dr. Mustard's personal life, including some family correspondence and records relating to personal events, such as his 75th birthday, the publication of his biography, and his death.

**Arrangement:** The fonds is organized into series based on the terms used to label the records' boxes when they first arrived at the Archives. While the fonds includes separate series for CIAR and the Founders' Network, many records throughout the fonds actually relate to Dr. Mustard's work with these organizations, especially inasmuch as their support staff performed much of the administrative work involved in coordinating his projects and travel during the last decades of his life.

Access: Confidential project records and correspondence containing evaluative statements about colleagues and students are restricted for 30 years. Some series (3, 10, 13, 14, 16) are restricted on a file-by-file basis. Restricted files are closed for 30 years after the last date of file activity. See the series descriptions and box-file lists (appendix) for details. Series 1, 2, 4-9, 11, 12 and 15 are open (hence there is no 'access' column in the box-file list).

Digital files must be accessed on a computer in the Archives Reading Room. Requests for viewing this material must be made 2 business days in advance, please contact UTARMS staff to schedule an appointment or for more details.

Boxes: 001-113, 001P-004P, 001ART-004ART

#### Related material:

- Edward Safarian (B2006-0030) also worked with the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research (1991-1997), especially its Economic Growth and Policy Program
- Robert Craig Brown (B2007-0006) wrote Generation of Excellence: A History of the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research.
- John Robert Evans fonds (B2006-0027) includes records relating to the founding of the McMaster Medical School.

# Series 1: Biographical

1947-20111.68 m of textual records7

364 photographs

20 objects (awards and medals)

6 videos; 2 DVDs; 4 sound cassettes; 1 CD

Series consists of general files documenting the life of Fraser Mustard, including his CV as of 2010. Personal correspondence includes letters relating to his retirement, 75th birthday, biography and his illness near the end of his life. Series also includes various media clippings about Dr. Mustard's life and work, 1947-2010, including his football career at the University of Toronto, his scientific career, his work with the CIAR and Founders' Network, and reactions to his work in early childhood development. Series also includes records relating to Mustard's various awards, memberships and honorary degrees. These records include correspondence, programs, certificates, photographs, plaques, pins and 3-dimensional awards. Awards and media appearances are also documented in video and sound recordings.

**See also**: For more media clippings, see series 5. Other records relating to honorary degrees and awards can be found in series 3 (correspondence), series 5 (travel files) and series 7 (speeches).

Access: Open

#### Boxes:

B2011-0010/001 - /005 B2011-0010/112 - /114 B2011-0010/001P, /003P - /004P B2011-0010/001ART - /004ART B2011-0010/001M - /008M B2011-0010/001S - /005S

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series. See appendix 3 for list of sound and moving image.

## Series 2: Early scientific and medical career

[1957]-2003

0.7 m of textual records41 photographs238 slides

Series consists of records documenting Dr. Mustard's early scientific and medical career, including his Ph.D. thesis from Cambridge (1957), a bound volume of research publications by the Blood and Vascular Disease Research Unit at the University of Toronto (1963-1966), records relating to the Task Force on Health Planning (Dr. Mustard served as Chairman), and correspondence relating to an offer to become Deputy Minister of Health. The series also contains visual aids for presentations and publications, including photographs and 35 mm slides relating to Dr. Mustard's research on platelets and cardiology. Some slides are marked with the conference name and date for which they were used. Other photographs document Dr. Mustard's early career activities, including photos of conference attendees.

Access: Open

Boxes:

B2011-0010/005 B2011-0010/002P

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

## **Series 3: Correspondence**

1962-20114.69 m of textual records7 photographs

Series consists of correspondence with colleagues, family, government bodies, organizations, officials, journalists, politicians (federal, provincial and municipal), community groups and university administrators, pertaining to all aspects of Dr. Mustard's later career, including the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research, Founders' Network, Aga Khan University, Early Years studies, and Council for Early Childhood Development. Correspondence also includes ongoing communication with faculty and deans at various medical schools. Early and personal correspondence includes advocacy for medical research and funding and congratulatory messages on Dr. Mustard's chairmanship of Task Force on Health Planning.

The records document the administration of various projects and organizations; organizing and attending events; solicitations of advice and feedback; requests to serve in various capacities within organizations; business matters; award nominations for various colleagues; meetings with ministers; advocacy on behalf of various organizations and early childhood development in general.

**University of Toronto Archives** 

J. Fraser Mustard B2011-0010

In addition to correspondence, records gathered in these files also include meeting notes, draft reports, news clippings, press releases, photographs, academic publications, brochures and information packages, CVs, obituaries, material from memorials and other records.

**Arrangement:** Files are organized alphabetically by the surname of the individual or the name of the organization. There are several 'miscellaneous' files under particular letters of the alphabet. Occasionally, files were labeled by subject rather than correspondent (ex: "Early Years – Quebec" and "Founders' Outreach").

**See also:** Projects documented in this series are also represented throughout the fonds. In addition, see meeting notes in series 10 for records of particular meetings with individuals, and travel files in series 5 for records relating to particular visits and project files.

**Access:** Records are restricted on a file-by-file basis; see the box-file list for details. Files marked 'restricted' are closed for 30 years after the last date in the file.

#### Boxes:

B2011-0010/006 - /039 B2011-0010/115 - /117

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

## Series 4: Day planners

1982-2002 0.47 m of textual records

Series consists of Dr. Mustard's day planners, which document his activities and appointments.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2011-0010/039-/043

#### Series 5: Travel files

1987-20112.8 m of textual records2 photographs

10

41 digital files (165 MB)

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Mustard's attendance and participation in various events across the world, including meetings, conferences, visits with community groups, presentations, convocations, and other special events. Files consist of correspondence, itineraries, meeting notes, reports, brochures, proceedings, lists of attendees, and news coverage of the event. In some cases, a copy of the presentation is also included.

In cases where files document Dr. Mustard's visits to small communities and early childhood development organizations, files also contain information on the host group and region, including brochures, information packages and news clippings relating to issues in that particular community (such as health, poverty, and child care).

Series also consists of digital files, containing PowerPoint presentations (.ppt) for particular talks and speeches, 2003-2005.

**Arrangement**: Paper files are organized by the date of the event. This is the date listed in the 'dates' column of the file list for this series (rather than the dates of the records). There are limited records in this series for the period between 1999 and 2003.

**See also:** Records relating to these visits are also included in various other series, including series 3 (correspondence), series 7 (speeches), and series 8 (slides).

**Access**: Open. Digital files in this series must be accessed on a computer in the Archives Reading Room. Requests for viewing this material must be made 2 business days in advance, please contact Archives staff to schedule an appointment or for more details.

Boxes: B2011-0010/043-/064

See appendix 1 for box-file list and appendix 2 for index of electronic records.

#### Series 6: Early presentations

1978-19840.13 m of textual records

Series consists of the text of presentations given to various groups during the earlier years of Dr. Mustard's career (1978-1984). Files were originally labeled "non-scientific 11"

presentations." Topics include health care, medical research, the role of the university, technology, occupational health and safety and population health.

Access: Open

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/064-/065

See appendix 1 for box-file list and list of presentations.

#### **Series 7: Speeches**

1985-2011

0.35 m of textual records

2 VHS tapes; 1 DVD; 2 cassette tapes

Series primarily consists of the text and slides of speeches delivered to various groups in the latter decades of Dr. Mustard's career, on a wide range of issues. Topics include health care, social determinants of health, technological change, economic and policy issues, the role of the university, innovation, social justice, and early childhood education.

The series also begins with a printout from a database kept to organize Dr. Mustard's many speaking engagements (covering the years 1996-2011), and presentation abstracts covering the years 1989-2010.

**See also:** See series 5 (travel files) and 8 (slides) for more records relating to presentations. Speeches relating to awards and honorary degrees may also be found in series 1 and series 3 (correspondence).

Access: Open

#### **Boxes:**

B2011-0010/065-/068 B2011-0010/009M-/014M B2011-0010/006S-007S

See appendix 1 for box-file list and list of speeches. See appendix 3 for list of sound and moving image.

#### Series 8: Slides

1989-2006 0.18 m of textual records 4 digital files (23 MB)

Series consists of paper copies of slides used by Dr. Mustard in his various presentations. These printouts were kept in binders, organized by year, with each slide assigned a particular number. These binders were presumably used as a reference for assembling a slide show for various presentations. For the years 1996-1999, the slides are digital files only.

Series also consists of digital Power Point Presentation (.ppt) versions of these files, 1989-2005.

Access: Open

Digital files in this Series must be accessed on a computer in the Archives Reading Room. Requests for viewing this material must be made 2 business days in advance, please contact Archives staff to schedule an appointment or for more details.

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/068-/069

See appendix 1 for box-file list and appendix 2 for index of electronic records.

#### **Series 9: Publications**

1988-2010 0.13 m of textual records

Series consists of select publications (articles and reports) by Dr. Mustard. Topics include innovation, the role of post-secondary education, social equality and economic growth, and early childhood development. The series also includes several, more comprehensive, lists of publications authored by Dr. Mustard.

Access: Open

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/070

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

#### Series 10: Canadian Institute for Advanced Research

1981-2011

2.25 m of textual records5 videos and 1 cassette tape

Series consists of Dr. Mustard's records relating to his work with the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research (CIAR). In 1982, Dr. Mustard established and served as the first president of the CIAR, a multi-disciplinary, independent research institution. CIAR acted as a network of researchers from across universities, working on collaborative projects. CIAR research spanned many disciplines. Early research examined artificial intelligence and robotics, evolutionary biology, superconductivity, economic growth and policy, and population health and human development. Later efforts included quantum information processing; social interactions, identity and well-being; and astrobiology.

Dr. Mustard served as president until 1996. Chaviva Hošek served as President and CEO from 2001 until 2012, when she was succeeded by Alan Bernstein. The CIAR changed its acronym to CIFAR in 2007. The original acronym, which predominates in Dr. Mustard's papers, is retained here.

The records in this series are subdivided into several categories. Administrative records include minutes of the Board of Directors, financial records and Research Council meeting minutes. The series also contains records relating to staffing and personnel. Files marked 'meeting notes' are typed summaries of various meetings attended by Dr. Mustard (1984-2011). These notes are organized chronologically, and provide summaries of discussions, notes for actions to be taken, and often include very candid impressions of individuals with whom Dr. Mustard met.

Next, the series contains the contents of 'document binders,' which held key documents of the CIAR, including financial summaries, reports, strategies, project details and outreach material. The series also includes publications by the CIAR, relating to various projects and topics, including the space station, the social determinants of health, technology, and the CIAR newsletter, *Entropy*.

Next, project files document various projects and programs administered by the CIAR, including the Canada Project, Experience-based Brain and Biological Development (EBBD), and the Population Health Program. Lastly, the series also consists of documentation of various CIAR events and celebrations and a large collection of news clippings covering the CIAR and its activities (1982-1996).

For more information on the history of the CIAR see the CIAR website.

Craig Brown, A Generation of Excellence: a history of the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2007.

**Access**: Files are restricted until 30 years after the last date of file activity. Please see the box-file list for more details.

#### Boxes:

B2011-0010/071-/088 B2011-0010/015M-/019M B2011-0010/008S

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series. See appendix 3 for list of sound and moving image.

#### Series 11: Founders' Network

1996-2010 0.16 m of textual records

Series consists of records documenting Dr. Mustard's work with the Founders' Network, including general administrative files, reports and media coverage.

Following his departure from the CIAR in 1996, Dr. Mustard established the Founders' Network, which, according to their website, is an "international collection of people interested in promoting CIFAR, science and technology, early childhood, economic issues, determinants of health and human development." The Founders' Network was a means for Dr. Mustard to continue his work at CIAR, at arms' length. It sought to build a network of individuals who had been a part of CIAR since its early years, support its new president, make connections with community groups looking to apply some of CIAR's research, and, at times, assist with CIAR programs.

**See also:** Most of Dr. Mustard's work after 1996 was filtered through the Founders' Network, and hence records throughout the fonds (including travel files in series 5) belong to the Founders' Network. The records gathered here were clearly marked as records relating distinctly to the Founders' Network.

Access: Open

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/088-/089

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

#### **Series 12: Early Years Studies**

1993-2007

1.1 m of textual records

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Mustard's involvement with the Ontario's Early Years Studies. The first study, commissioned by the Ontario Government, was cochaired by Dr. Mustard and the Honorable Margaret Norrie McCain, former New Brunswick Lieutenant Governor. The results were published as *The Early Years Study - Reversing the Real Brain Drain* in April 1999. The study looked at the social determinants of human development and health, and argued that interventions in early childhood (before the age of 5) could lead to great impacts later in life.

A second report, Early Years Study 2: Putting Science into Action, was published by the Council for Early Childhood Development (see series 13) in 2007, with Dr. Stuart Shanker joining Dr. Mustard and McCain as author. A third report, Early Years Study 3: Making decisions, taking action, was co-authored with McCain and Kerry McCuaig and published only a few days after Dr. Mustard's death, in November 2011.

The series is organized into 5 categories. First, administrative records include agendas, minutes and meeting notes, planning files and other records documenting the work of the study. Second, the series includes correspondence and memos issued by the group. This correspondence especially documents the group's interactions with various government departments at the federal and provincial levels. The next grouping of records, which were labeled "communities consulted," consists of files on various community groups across Ontario who the group visited and consulted with over the course of the study. Files are organized alphabetically by location and consist primarily of general information (brochures, information packages) on community groups promoting early childhood development. The next category consists of file on various organizations who were a part of the study, including the Peel Child Care Committee, Royal Conservatory of Music, George Hull Centre for Children and Families, and the Ontario College of Family Physicians. Lastly, the series contains various reports, drafts and feedback from the first two studies.

Access: Open

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/089-/097

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

16

## Series 13: Council for Early Childhood Development (CECD)

2002-2010 0.65 m of textual records

Series consists of records documenting Dr. Mustard's work on the Council for Early Childhood Development (CECD), of which he was Founder (2004) and Chair Emeritus. The organization worked to compile research on early childhood development and ensure that knowledge was disseminated to various groups and communities. It also worked to publicize the Early Years Report and advocate for increased support for early childhood (pre-kindergarten) education. The Council disbanded in October 2010.

Records include general administrative records, reports, committee files, presentation slides, documentation of events and gatherings, news clippings and files on particular individuals involved with the council.

**Access**: Records are restricted on a file-by-file basis; see the box-file list for details. Files marked 'restricted' are closed for 30 years after the last date of file activity.

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/098-/102

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

#### Series 14: Organizations and companies

1990-20100.5 m of textual records

Series consists of records that were originally organized under the heading "Organizations and companies – involvement with" and consist of files on various projects, organizations and companies Dr. Mustard worked with throughout his career. These were set apart from other files (Early Years Study, CIAR, etc.), presumably because Dr. Mustard's involvement with these groups and companies spanned across his own organizational and project affiliations.

These projects include both public and private sector approaches to a range of topics, including education, energy and health. Records include correspondence, planning

documents, strategies, event programs, meeting notes, invitations, requests for support and general information (brochures, reports, outreach material) on the organizations.

The series documents three notable affiliations that are not represented well in other series. First, Dr. Mustard served as the Chair of the first Board of Directors of the Institute for Work and Health (1990-1999). Dr. Mustard also served as Director (1995-2001) and Chairman (1997-1999) of Ballard Power Systems, an alternative energy company invested in fuel cell technology. The records also address Dr. Mustard's work with PRECARN (Pre-competitive Applied Research Network), a consortium of businesses and individuals researching artificial intelligence and robotics.

In addition, the records document Dr. Mustard's participation in the R&D Advisory Panel of the Atomic Energy of Canada Limited; the Allianz Educational Foundation Advisory Board; the Patron's Council of the Alzheimer Society of Toronto, Director; the Board of Directors, Ontario Principals' Council; the Board of Directors of Pence Inc.; the UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies Advisory Board; the Weizman Institute of Science; and the Council of Advisory Governors at the YMCA, in addition to others.

The series also documents his participation in various government efforts addressing early childhood education, including the Audit of Federal Programming for Children in 2004. In addition, Dr. Mustard was appointed Children's Health and Development Advisor in 2001 as part of the B.C. Child Development and Health Initiative, in part to establish the Children's Health and Development Office within B.C.'s provincial government.

**See also:** Dr. Mustard's work with these organizations is also documented in his correspondence (series 5).

**Access**: Records are restricted on a file-by-file basis; see the box-file list for details. Files marked 'restricted' are closed for 30 years after the last date in the file.

Boxes: B2011-0010/102-/106

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

#### Series 15: Australia and the Adelaide Thinker in Residence

1999-20100.25 m of textual records1 photograph

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Mustard's work with Australian colleagues, governments and community groups, including his participation in the "Thinker in Residence" program sponsored by the Adelaide government of South Australia. This program brings influential thinkers to Australia to help inform the government on key issues. Dr. Mustard provided advice and research on early childhood education and human development. The series also documents his work with other governments and agencies, including ARACY (Australian Research Alliance for Children and Youth) and the Government of South Australia.

Records consist of correspondence with colleagues, politicians and government employees, meeting notes, reports and articles.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2011-0010/106-/108

B2011-0010/002P

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series.

## Series 16: Aga Khan University

1991-2011 0.45 m of textual records 2 photographs 2 Videos

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Mustard's involvement with the Aga Khan University (AKU), based in Karachi, Pakistan. Dr. Mustard served on the Board of Trustees of the AKU since its inception in the early 1980s until his death, and was a member of the Chancellor's Commission (1992-1995). In the early years, Dr. Mustard was instrumental in building the foundations of the university's academic programs (especially Medicine) and shaping its administrative structure. In later years, he was involved in developing various academic programs, including the new Faculty of Arts and Sciences, and advocating for a program in human development. This work was also closely aligned with his relationships with Ismaili communities in Canada.

Records consist of various committee files, reports, correspondence and minutes, including correspondence with the head of the institution, His Highness Prince Karim the Aga Khan. Series also consists of photographs of the Board of Trustees (2001 and 2006)

**Access**: Records are restricted on a file-by-file basis; see the box-file list for details. Files marked 'restricted' are closed for 30 years after the last date in the file.

**Boxes**: B2011-0010/108-/111

B2011-0010/002P

B2011-0010/020M-/021M

See appendix 1 for box-file list, organized by series. See appendix 3 for list of sound and moving image.

# Appendix 1: Box-file list (organized by series)

# Series 1: Biographical

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/001(01)	JFM bio and cv	1979-2010
B2011-0010/001(02)	Retirement letters	1996
B2011-0010/001(03)	75 <sup>th</sup> birthday letters [copies] [1 of 2]	2002
B2011-0010/001(04)	75 <sup>th</sup> birthday letters [copies] [2 of 2]	2002
B2011-0010/001(05)	Correspondence re: biography,	2010
	announcements	
B2011-0010/001(06)	Correspondence re: biography, replies	2010
B2011-0010/001(07)	Autobiography book launch,	2010
	correspondence	
B2011-0010/001(08)	Well wishes to JFM	2011
	Media clippings on Fraser Mustard	
B2011-0010/001(09)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	[n.d]
B2011-0010/001(10)	Fraser Mustard media clippings, football	1947-1950
B2011-0010/001(11)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1966
B2011-0010/001(12)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1967
B2011-0010/001(13)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1968
B2011-0010/001(14)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1972
B2011-0010/001(15)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1973
B2011-0010/001(16)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1974
B2011-0010/001(17)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1978
B2011-0010/001(18)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1979
B2011-0010/001(19)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	[198-]
B2011-0010/002(01)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1982
B2011-0010/002(02)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1983
B2011-0010/002(03)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1984
B2011-0010/002(04)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1985

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/002(05)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1986
B2011-0010/002(06)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1987
B2011-0010/002(07)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1989
B2011-0010/002(08)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1990
B2011-0010/002(09)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1993
B2011-0010/002(10)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1994
B2011-0010/002(11)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1996
B2011-0010/002(12)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	1999
B2011-0010/002(13)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2002
B2011-0010/002(14)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2003
B2011-0010/002(15)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2004
B2011-0010/002(16)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2005
B2011-0010/002(17)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2006
B2011-0010/002(18)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2007
B2011-0010/002(19)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2008
B2011-0010/002(20)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2009
B2011-0010/002(21)	Fraser Mustard media clippings	2010
	Awards and memberships	
B2011-0010/002(22)	Awards and merits, various	1965-2010
B2011-0010/002(23)	Memberships	1977-2000
B2011-0010/002(24)	Memberships and appointments	1960-2001
B2011-0010/002(25)	Gairdner Foundation awards dinner	1967, 1986,
		2000
B2011-0010/002(26)	First Colour as member of the football teams	1953
	1947-48, 1948-49, 1949-50, 1950-51, University	
	of Toronto Athletic Association	
B2011-0010/003(01)	Order of Canada	1986, 1994
B2011-0010/003(02)	Order of Canada correspondence	1986
B2011-0010/003(03)	Order of Ontario photos	28 April 1992
B2011-0010/003(04)	Order of Canada correspondence	1993-1994
B2011-0010/003(05)	Order of Canada memento book	1994
B2011-0010/003(06)	Izaak Walton Killam Memorial Prize	1987
B2011-0010/003(07)	Killam Award letters	1987
B2011-0010/003(08)	J. Allyn Taylor International Prize in Medicine	1988
B2011-0010/003(09)	CRMA award	26 Sept 1989
B2011-0010/003(10)	Director of Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd.	1990
B2011-0010/003(11)	Squires Club, Visiting Professor	1990

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/003(12)	Commemorative medal for the 125 <sup>th</sup> anniversary of the Confederation of Canada	1992
B2011-0010/003(13)	Order of Ontario [includes 1 photo of Dr.  Mustard with Hal Jackman, signed]	1992
B2011-0010/003(14)	Royal Society of Canada	1993
B2011-0010/003(15)	Royal Bank Man of the Year	1993
B2011-0010/003(16)	Royal Bank award, correspondence	1993
B2011-0010/003(17)	Civic Honours Day	1993
B2011-0010/003(18)	Feature in Canadian Banker	Mar/Apr 1994
B2011-0010/003(19)	Canadian Technion Society tribute dinner	1995
B2011-0010/003(20)	Hamilton Gallery of Distinction	1998
B2011-0010/004(01)	Institute for Work and Health, gala tribute reception	1999
B2011-0010/004(02)	W. Gunther Plaut Humanitarian Award	1999
B2011-0010/004(03)	CMA, F.N.G. Starr Awards	15 Aug 2001
B2011-0010/004(04)	Queen's Golden Jubilee medal	2002
B2011-0010/004(05)	Ontario Principals' Council, Outstanding Contribution to Education	2003
	Honorary degrees	
B2011-0010/004(06)	University of Western Ontario	6 June 1983
B2011-0010/004(07)	McGill	27 May 1986
B2011-0010/004(08)	University of Calgary	May 1987
B2011-0010/004(09)	University of Ottawa	1987
B2011-0010/004(10)	University of Toronto	9 June 1988
B2011-0010/004(11)	Brock University	1998
B2011-0010/004(12)	McMaster University	May 1990
B2011-0010/004(13)	University of British Columbia	30 May 1990
B2011-0010/004(14)	Mount Royal College	21 Oct 1990
B2011-0010/004(15)	University of Montreal	1991
B2011-0010/004(16)	Dalhousie University [1 of 2]	1995
B2011-0010/005(01)	Dalhousie University [2 of 2]	1995
B2011-0010/005(02)	University of Guelph	1996
B2011-0010/005(03)	University of Regina	16 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/005(04)	York University	1996
B2011-0010/005(05)	University of Alberta	1999
B2011-0010/005(06)	University of Victoria	2001
B2011-0010/005(07)	University of Victoria, book of mementos	2001
B2011-0010/005(08)	Erasmus University, Rotterdam	Mar 2001

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/005(09)	Ryerson University	5 June 2003
B2011-0010/005(10)	Thompson Rivers University	2006
B2011-0010/005(11)	Mount Allison University	14 May 2007
B2011-0010/005(12)	University of Lethbridge	2007
Oversized degrees and awards		
B2011-0010/112(01)	Enlarged and matted article from Vista	n.d.
B2011-0010/112(02)	Enlarged and matted article from Financial	30 Apr 1990
	Times of Canada	
B2011-0010/112(03)	Matted reports 'in appreciation of your	April 1991
	contribution to the Premier's Council'	
B2011-0010/112(04)	McMaster University 'Community of	2003
	Distinction' induction	
B2011-0010/113(01)	Membership, Order of the Good Time	n.d.
B2011-0010/113(02)	Editorial Service Citation, American Heart	n.d.
	Association	
B2011-0010/113(03)	Appointment as lecturer, Royal College of	1980
	Physicians and Surgeons of Canada	
B2011-0010/113(04) Honorary Fellow, American Heart		1981
	Association Stroke Council	
B2011-0010/113(05)	The Izaak Walton Killam memorial prize	1987
		1996
	Mustard Fellowship in Work Environment and	
	Health, Institute for Work and Health	
B2011-0010/113(07)	Appointment as member of the Social	1997
	Sciences and Humanities Research Council	
B2011-0010/113(08)	Early Childhood Development, First Ministers'	11 Sept 2000
	Meeting Communique	
B2011-0010/113(09)	Induction into Canadian Medical Hall of	2003
	Fame	
B2011-0010/113(10)	Lawson Foundation Lifetime Achievement	6 May 2005
	Award	
B2011-0010/113(11)	Acknowledgement of participation in	2007
	opening of The Launch Pad, Graham Bell	
	Victoria School, Brantford	
B2011-0010/113(12) Award for Exceptional Contributions to the		2011
	Profession of Early Childhood, George	
	Brown College	
B2011-0010/113(13)	University of Western Ontario honorary	1983
	degree	

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/113(15)	University of British Columbia honorary degree	1990
B2011-0010/113(16)	University of Montreal honorary degree	
B2011-0010/113(17)	Brock University honorary degree	1998
B2011-0010/113(18)	University of Lethbridge honorary degree	2007
B2011-0010/113(19)	Nipissing University honorary degree	2008
B2011-0010/114(01)	University of Ottawa honorary degree	1987
	Photographs – general	
B2011-0010/003P(01)	Headshot [oversized]	
		[199-]-[200-]
	Photographs – awards and degrees	
B2011-0010/001P(01)	Dr. Mustard receiving Order of Canada from Jeanne Sauvé [2 photos]	1986
B2011-0010/001P(02)		
B2011-0010/001P(03)	J. Allyn Taylor International Prize in Medicine of the Robarts Institute: Marian Packham, Valentine Fuster, J. Fraser Mustard, Raelene Kinlough-Rathbone [1 photo]	1988
B2011-0010/001P(04)	Dr. Mustard and Mel Lastman, honorary co- chairmen, Early Years Action Group, North York [1 photo]	1997
B2011-0010/001P(05)	Fraser Mustard Award biennial, Donna Cansfield, Paul Godfrey (?), Fraser Mustard, Lorraine [illegible] [1 photo]	n.d.
B2011-0010/001P(06)	Dr. Mustard at various honorary degree ceremonies [12 photos]	n.d.
B2011-0010/001P(07)	University of Calgary honorary degree [6 photos]	1987
B2011-0010/001P(08)	University of British Columbia honorary degree [13 photos]	1990
B2011-0010/001P(09)	Brock University honorary degree [1 photo taped onto mounted photo]	1998
B2011-0010/001P(10)	Ryerson University honorary degree [16 photos in album]	2003
	11	

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/001P(11)	Mount Allison University honorary degree [2 photos]	2007
B2011-0010/001P(12)	Nipissing University honorary degree [21 photos in album]	2008
	Artifacts (awards)	
B2011-0010/001ART (01)	Aga Khan 10 <sup>th</sup> anniversary	1994
B2011-0010/002ART(01)	Founder's Award, PRECARN	n.d.
B2011-0010/002ART(02)	Award for contributions to hemostasis in honor of Kenneth M. Brinkhous presented to J.F. Mustard	1989
B2011-0010/003ART(01)	University of Calgary honorary degree [photos in folio]	1987
B2011-0010/003ART(02)	Plaque, Golden Jubilee Symposium Lecture, Canadian Cardiovascular Society	1997
B2011-0010/003ART(03)	Plaque, John W. Hodgins Memorial Lecture	1993
B2011-0010/003ART(04)	Plaque, appreciation for services as a Charter member of the Ontario Council of Health	1971
B2011-0010/003ART(05)	Appreciation for lecture at Sixth Congress of the Japanese Society on Thrombosis and Hemostasis	1983
B2011-0010/004ART(01)	4 medals from early schooling and life (UTS Wallace Nesbitt Medal, 1946, University of Toronto 'Propeter medicinam feliciter excultam', Royal Life Saving Society, Royal College of Physicians of Canada Award in Medicine 1958)	1946-1958
B2011-0010/004ART (02)	The International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis, Robert P. Grant Medal	1987
B2011-0010/004ART (03)	The Aga Khan University Hospital, inaugurated 11 November 1985	1985
B2011-0010/004ART (04)	The Maclean's Honor Roll	1993
B2011-0010/004ART (05)	Pan-American Health Organization, celebrating 100 years of health	2002
B2011-0010/004ART (06)	City of Toronto award of merit	n.d.

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/004ART	2011-0010/004ART Frederic Newton Gisborne Starr Memorial	
(07)	Award, Canadian Medical Association	
B2011-0010/004ART	Medical Research Council of Canada, 25 <sup>th</sup>	n.d.
(08)	anniversary	
B2011-0010/004ART	CNE [Canadian National Exhibition]	1978
(09)	Centennial Medal, presented to Dr. Mustard	
	as a guest speaker	

# Series 2: Early scientific and medical career

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-	A study of platelet preservation in stored blood	[1957]
0010/005(13)	and the effect of transfusion on the platelet	
	level of recipients, J.F. Mustard [Ph.D. thesis,	
	Cambridge, U.K.]	
B2011-	Research publications, Blood and Vascular	1963-1966
0010/006(01)	Disease Research Unit, University of Toronto,	
	1963-1966 [Collated and bound]	
B2011-	"The issues: an overview, by J. Fraser Mustard"	n.d.
0010/006(02)	[re: McMaster School of Medicine]	
B2011-	Task Force on Health Planning	1973
0010/006(03)		
B2011-	Correspondence re: Deputy Minister of Health	1974
0010/006(04)		
B2011-0010/002P	Various groups at conferences [7 photos]	n.d.
(01)		
B2011-	Dr. Mustard, Dorothy Kergin, Gerry Heibert,	n.d.
0010/002P(02)	McMaster [1 photo]	
B2011-	Probably a Gordon conference [1 photo]	n.d.
0010/002P(03)		
B2011-	International Committee on Haemostasis and	1967
0010/002P(04)	Thrombosis, Washington DC [1 photo]	
B2011-	Participants, Symposium: Research on Acute	1969
0010/002P(05)	Myocardial Infarction [1 photo]	
B2011-	First graduating class of McMaster Medical	1972
0010/002P(06)	School [1 photo]	
B2011-0010/002P	Dr. Mustard at a podium at Frontiers in	[198-?]
(07)	Cardiology for the Eighties [1 photo]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/002P	Scientists who attended VIIIth Congress of the	1981
(08)	International Society on Thrombosis and	
	Haemostasis [2 photos]	
B2011-0010/002P	McMaster University, Spring convocation [1	14 May 1982
(09)	photo]	
B2011-	Dr. Jean-Pierce Cazenave and JFM, post	n.d.
0010/002P(10)	doctoral student and PhD student [1 photo]	
B2011-	Electron micrographs of platelets and pictures	n.d.
0010/002P(11)	of aorta stained with Evans blue [1 of 4] [4	
	photographs]	
B2011-0010/002P	Electron micrographs of platelets and pictures	n.d.
(12)	of aorta stained with Evans blue [2 of 4] [8	
	photographs]	
B2011-0010/002P	Electron micrographs of platelets and pictures	n.d.
(13)	of aorta stained with Evans blue [3 of 4] [5	
	photographs]	
B2011-	Electron micrographs of platelets and pictures	n.d.
0010/002P(14)	of aorta stained with Evans blue [4 of 4] [7	
	photographs]	
B2011-0010/002P	Scientific slides, Toronto, Guelph, McMaster [177	ca. 1965-1987
(15)	slides]	
B2011-0010/002P	Slides, McMaster teaching set [29 slides]	n.d.
(16)		
B2011-0010/002P	Slides [32 slides]	1986-2003
(17)		

# Series 3: Correspondence

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Correspondence, personal [includes 1974	1962-1990	Open
0010/006(0	photograph of a calf with an artificial heart]		
5)			
B2011-	Correspondence, personal	1984-1993	Open
0010/006(0			
6)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Correspondence re: presidency of universities	1973-1987	Open
0010/006(0 7)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, A	2002-2008	Open
0010/006(0	17.100 G.1.10 G.00, 7 K	2002 2000	00011
8)			
B2011-	Aboriginal Head Start	1997	Open
0010/006(0 9)			
B2011-	Sir Donald Acheson	1996-2002	Restricted
0010/006(1			
0)			
B2011-	Alberta Centre for Child, Family, and	2003-2006	Open
0010/007(0	Community Research		
B2011-	Alberta Children's Services	1998-2009	Open
0010/007(0			
2) B2011-	Alberta government	2002-2009	
0010/007(0	Alberta government	2002-2007	
3)			
B2011-	Peter Allen	1995-2010	
0010/007(0			
4)	AAADEE Cayaarday / Africa aya Aka di a ay aya d	1007 0001	0:000
B2011- 0010/007(0	AMREF Canada (African Medical and Research Foundation	1996-2001	Open
5)	Research Fortagner		
B2011-	Brian Arthur	1988-1995	Restricted
0010/007(0			
6)		1007.0000	
B2011- 0010/007(0	The Atkinson Foundation	1997-2000	Open
7)			
B2011-	John Augustine, Thunder Bay [Northern	1972-2010	Open
0010/007(0	Ontario School of Medicine]		
8)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	AUS, Southern Australia	1998-2008	Restricted
0010/007(0			
9)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, B	1998-2010	Restricted
0010/008(0			
1)			
B2011-	Back Door Project	1995-2004	Restricted
0010/008(0			
2)		1000 0000	
B2011-	Pat Baird	1988-2009	Restricted
0010/008(0			
<b>3)</b> B2011-	Robert Baker (Ion-Trace)	1999-2003	Open
0010/008(0	Robert Baker (1011-11ace)	1777-2003	Ореп
4)			
B2011-	Baker Institute (Texas)	1997	Restricted
0010/008(0	Jakes momere (rexas)	1	Resiliered
5)			
B2011-	Geoffrey Ballard	1998-2008	Restricted
0010/008(0	,		
6)			
B2011-	Ron Barr	2003-2008	Restricted
0010/008(0			
7)			
B2011-	B.C. Government	1993-2004	Restricted
0010/008(0			
8)			
B2011-	Jeremy Beaty	1997-2000	Open
0010/008(0			
9)			_
B2011-	Bell Canada	1996-1999	Open
0010/008(1			
0)	La contra de la contra dela contra de la contra dela contra de la contra del la contra del la contra del la contra de la contra del la con	1000 0011	
B2011-	Jane Bertrand [part 1]	1998-2011	Open
0010/009(0			
1)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Jane Bertrand [part 2]	1998-2011	Open
0010/009(0			
2)			
B2011-	Len Bolger	1994-2007	Restricted
0010/009(0			
<b>3)</b> B2011-	Arthur Bourns	1997-1999	Open
0010/009(0	ATTIOL BOOTIS	1997-1999	Open
4)			
B2011-	Brain Body Institute	2005	Open
0010/009(0		2000	
5)			
B2011-	Brant, Haldimond, Norfolk	2002-2008	Open
0010/009(0			
6)			
B2011-	British Columbia	1996-1998	Open
0010/009(0			
7)		1000 0000	
B2011-	Tim Broadhead (McConnell Foundation)	1999-2000	Open
0010/009(0 8)			
B2011-	Brookings Institution	2006	Restricted
0010/009(0		2333	Kosmorou
9)			
B2011-	Sharon Brooks	2002-2011	Restricted
0010/009(1			
0)			
B2011-	Jeanne Brooks-Gunn	1996-2005	Open
0010/009(1			
1)		0.555.555	
B2011-	Burke Brown	2002-2010	Open
0010/010			
(01)	Craig Proven	2002 2007	Onon
B2011- 0010/010(0	Craig Brown	2002-2006	Open
2)			
-1			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Michael Brown	1999-2009	Restricted
0010/010(0			
3)			
B2011-	Tom Brzustowski	1995-2008	Restricted
0010/010(0			
B2011-	Bob Buchanan	2008-2010	Open
0010/010(0	BOD BOCHGHAIT	2000-2010	Орсп
5)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, C	2002-2010	Restricted
0010/010(0			
6)			
B2011-	Alizabeth Calder	2009-2011	Open
0010/010(0			
7)			
B2011-	Calgary [1 of 2]	2004-2008	Open
0010/010(0			
8) <b>B2011-</b>	Calgary [2 of 2]	2004-2008	Restricted
0010/010(0		2004-2000	Resilicied
9)			
B2011-	Campaign for Kids (A. Dupre)	2000-2001	Open
0010/011(0			
1)			
B2011-	Canadian Bankers Association	1992-1994	Restricted
0010/011(0			
<b>2)</b> B2011-	Canadian Institute for Child Health (CICH)	1998-2000	Open
0010/011(0		1770-2000	Obell
3)			
B2011-	Canadian Institute for Health Research	1998-2009	Restricted
0010/011(0			
4)			
B2011-	Canadian Medical Association (CMA)	2008	Open
0010/011(0			
5)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Canadian Medical Hall of Fame	2002-2005	Open
0010/011(0			
6)			
B2011-	Donna Cansfield	2003-2010	Open
0010/011(0			
7)	Carra a sia. Carra a ratio a	1007 0000	0:0.0.10
B2011- 0010/011(0	Carnegie Corporation	1996-2000	Open
8)			
B2011-	Robbie Case	1996-2010	Open
0010/011(0	Robbie Case	1770 2010	Орен
9)			
B2011-	Centres of Excellence (Ontario) [includes	1987-2006	Open
0010/011(1	correspondence with Premier David Peterson]		
0)			
B2011-	Chagnon Foundation (The Lucie and Andre	2004-2005	Open
0010/011(1	Chagnon)		
1)			
B2011-	Children's Secretariat, Ontario [includes	1999	Open
0010/011(1	correspondence with Premier Mike Harris]		
2) B2011-	Chile	2002 2005	Onon
0010/011(1	Chile	2003-2005	Open
3)			
B2011-	Michel Chretien	1994-2009	Open
0010/011(1			
4)			
B2011-	Christie Lake Camp	2004-2006	Open
0010/011(1			
5)			
B2011-	Bob Church	2000-2010	Restricted
0010/011(1			
6)		0007.0016	B. 11.1.1
B2011-	Margaret Clarke, Calgary [part 1]	2007-2010	Restricted
0010/012(0			
1)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Margaret Clarke, Calgary [part 2]	2007-2010	Restricted
0010/012(0			
2)			<u> </u>
B2011-	Charlie Coffey	1997-2009	Open
0010/012(0			
3)	Colombia	2002 2005	Onon
B2011-	Colombia	2003-2005	Open
0010/012(0			
B2011-	Communities for Children	1996	Open
0010/012(0	Common the state of Children	1770	Ореп
5)			
B2011-	Community policing	1998-2006	Open
0010/012(0			
6)			
B2011-	Conference Board of Canada	1993-1999	Restricted
0010/012(0			
7)			
B2011-	David Crane [1 of 3]	1993-2010	Open
0010/012(0			
8)			
B2011-	David Crane [2 of 3]	1993-2010	Open
0010/012(0			
9)	David Crano 12 of 21	1002 2010	Organ
B2011- 0010/013(0	David Crane [3 of 3]	1993-2010	Open
1)			
B2011-	Allan Crawford	1995-2010	Open
0010/013(0	7 Mari Crawicia	1770 2010	Орон
2)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, D	2004-2010	Open
0010/013(0			
3)			
B2011-	Deep River Science Academy	1990	Open
0010/013(0			
4)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	David Dodge	2000-2010	Open
0010/013(0			
5)			
B2011-	Ford Doolittle	1995, 2008	Open
0010/013(0			
6)			
B2011-	Jim Dunn	2005	Open
0010/013(0			
7)	Clave Dunce	100/ 000/	Do obside od
B2011-	Steve Dupre	1996-2006	Restricted
0010/013(0			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, E	2003-2010	Open
0010/013(0	TVIISCOIIGI 10003, E	2000 2010	Орон
9)			
B2011-	EDI	2003-2004	Open
0010/013(1			·
0)			
B2011-	Bob Elgie	1996-2006	Open
0010/013(1			
1)			
B2011-	ENTROPY	1997-1999	Open
0010/013(1			
2)			
B2011-	Erasmus University, Rotterdam	1999-2001	Open
0010/013(1			
3) B2011-	Bob Evans	1987-2008	Open
0010/013(1	BOD EVAITS	1707-2000	Obell
4)			
B2011-	Iris Evans [Alberta Minister, Employment,	2001-2009	Open
0010/014(0	Immigration and Industry]	2001 2007	
1)	3,1		
B2011-	John Evans	1983-2005	Restricted
0010/014(0			
2)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011- 0010/014(0 3)	Mike Evans	1996-2003	Open
B2011- 0010/014(0 4)	Ernie Eves, Ontario Premier	2002-2003	Open
B2011- 0010/014(0 5)	Miscellaneous, F	2002-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/014(0 6)	Families and Work Institute	1999	Open
B2011- 0010/014(0 7)	Federal government [1 of 2]	1996-1999	Open
B2011- 0010/014(0 8)	Federal government [2 of 2]	1996-1999	Open
B2011- 0010/014(0 9)	Federal government	2000-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/014(1 0)	First Nations ECD	2001-2004	Open
B2011- 0010/014(1 1)	France	1988-1992	Open
B2011- 0010/014(1 2)	John Frank	1988-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/015(0 1)	Rod Fraser [University of Alberta]	1999-2008	Open
B2011- 0010/015(0 2)	The Fraser Institute	1997-2000	Open

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Richard Frink	1991-2005	Open
0010/015(0			
3)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, G	2002-2010	Open
0010/015(0			
4) B2011-	The Gairdner Foundation	2000	Open
0010/015(0	The Galianel Footiaalion	2000	Open
5)			
B2011-	General Motors (Back pain study – IWH)	1997	Open
0010/015(0			'
6)			
B2011-	George Brown College	2004-2009	Open
0010/015(0			
7)			_
B2011-	Ken Georgetti (B.C. Federation of Labour)	1996-1998	Open
0010/015(0			
8) B2011-	Irving Gerstein	2006	Open
0010/015(0		2006	Open
9)			
B2011-	Reva Gerstein	1996-2011	Restricted
0010/015(1			
0)			
B2011-	Giant Tiger, Gordon Reid	1997	Open
0010/015(1			
1)		1007.000/	
B2011-	John Godfrey	1997-2006	Open
0010/015(1			
2) <b>B2011</b> -	Jack Goldstone	1995-1997	Restricted
0010/015(1	Juck Colusione	1773-1777	Resilicied
3)			
B2011-	Mary Gordon	1998-2010	Open
0010/015(1			
4)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Frieda Granot	2007-2009	Open
0010/016(0			
1)			
B2011-	Stephen Graubard (Daedalus)	1994-1997	Open
0010/016(0			
2)	Para Carrier Carlanama	0002 0010	Do alai aka ak
B2011-	Jim Gray, Calgary	2003-2010	Restricted
0010/016(0 3)			
B2011-	Joan Green	1997-2008	Open
0010/016(0			
4)	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	1000 0005	
B2011-	Vartan Gregorian	1993-2005	Open
0010/016(0 5)			
B2011-	Jim Grieve	2004-2010	Open
0010/016(0	Sim Greve	2004-2010	Ореп
6)			
B2011-	K. Guy (Healthy Child and Youth)	1994-2009	Restricted
0010/016(0			
7)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, H	2005-2011	Open
0010/016(0			
8)			
B2011-	Neal Halfon	2001-2010	Open
0010/016(0			
9)			<u> </u>
B2011-	Halton	1997-2004	Open
0010/016(1			
0)	Leura de Lleura	1004 1007	0000
B2011-	James Ham	1984-1997	Open
0010/016(1 1)			
B2011-	Hamilton Community and ECD	2003-2007	Open
0010/016(1	Transmost Commonly and LCD	2000-2007	Οροπ
2)			
-,	1		

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Harkness Fellows	2005	Open
0010/016(1			
3) B2011-	Stanban Harnar DM	2006	Onon
0010/016(1	Stephen Harper, PM	2006	Open
4)			
B2011-	Michael Harris, Ontario Premier	1997-2002	Open
0010/016(1			
5)			
B2011-	Harvard University	1998-2000	Open
0010/016(1			
6) <b>B2011-</b>	Sabrina Hasham	2003-2008	Restricted
0010/017(0		2000 2000	Resiliered
1)			
B2011-	Robert Haslam, Calgary	2006	Open
0010/017(0			
2)		1007.000	
B2011-	Gerry Hatch	1997-2009	Open
0010/017(0			
B2011-	George Hatsopoulous	1990-1991	Open
0010/017(0			
4)			
B2011-	Health Canada [1 of 2]	1997-2006	Open
0010/017(0			
5) B2011-	Health Canada [1 of 0]	1997-2006	Onon
0010/017(0	Health Canada [1 of 2]	1997-2006	Open
6)			
B2011-	James Heckman [1 of 2]	2003-2001	Open
0010/017(0			
7)			
B2011-	James Heckman [2 of 2]	2003-2001	Open
0010/017(0			
8)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Jerry Heffernan	1996-2010	Open
0010/018(0			
1)			
B2011-	Elhanan Helpman	1997-2008	Open
0010/018(0			
2)		100/0011	
B2011-	Clyde Hertzman [1 of 3]	1996-2011	Open
0010/018(0			
3) B2011-	Clyde Hertzman [2 of 3]	1996-2011	Open
0010/018(0	Clyde Henzman [2 of 5]	1770-2011	Ореп
4)			
B2011-	Clyde Hertzman [3 of 3]	1996-2011	Open
0010/018(0		1,7,0 20	
5)			
B2011-	Polly Hill	1995-1997	Open
0010/018(0			
6)			
B2011-	Hincks Centre	1995-2008	Open
0010/018(0			
7)			
B2011-	Jack Hirsch	1998-2006	Restricted
0010/018(0			
8)		0005.0007	
B2011-	History Project, Heather Dichter [re: Terrence	2005-2006	Open
0010/019(0	Donnelly Centre]		
B2011-	Tad Homer Dixon	1996-1999	Open
0010/019(0	Tad Homer Dixon	1770-1777	Ореп
2)			
B2011-	Honda Foundation	2005	Open
0010/019(0			
3)			
B2011-	Beland Honderich	2003-2004	Open
0010/019(0			
4)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Honeywell	1996-1998	Open
0010/019(0 5)			
B2011-	Chaviva Hosek	1998-2011	Open
0010/019(0			
6)		1.000	
B2011-	Hospital for Sick Children	1998-2004	Restricted
0010/019(0 7)			
B2011-	Kathryn Hough	1996-2008	Restricted
0010/019(0			
8)			
B2011-	Bruce Howe	1988-1996	Open
0010/019(0			
9)		1007.1000	
B2011-	Human Development and Health Institute	1997-1998	Open
0010/020(0			
B2011-	Human Resources Development Canada	1999-2003	Open
0010/020(0	(HRDC)	1777-2003	Ореп
2)	(1.11.2.5)		
B2011-	Huron Public School	2004-2005	Open
0010/020(0			
3)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous I	2008-2010	Open
0010/020(0			
4)			
B2011-	'I Am Your Child'	2000-2001	Open
0010/020(0			
5) B2011-	Industry Canada	1997-2001	Open
0010/020(0	indusiry Canada	177/-2001	Open
6)			
B2011-	Institute of Child Health, London, UK	1998-2002	Open
0010/020(0	, , , ,		
7)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Institute of Human Development, University of	2011	Open
0010/020(0	Toronto		
B2011-	Inter-American Development Bank	1998-2006	Open
0010/020(0 9)			
B2011-	Invest in Kids, Judith Cohen	1996-2006	Open
0010/020(1 0)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous J	2008-2009	Open
0010/020(1			
B2011-	Syd Jackson	1997-2004	Open
0010/020(1			
B2011-	Jamaica	2004-2008	Open
0010/020(1 3)			
B2011-	Magdalena Janus	1997-2010	Open
0010/020(1			
B2011-	Jesse's Journey	1998-2008	Open
0010/021(0			
B2011-	David Johnston	1995-2010	Open
0010/021(0			
B2011-	Leif Jorgensen	2005-2007	Restricted
0010/021(0			
3)	WW 4D	0000	
B2011- 0010/021(0	JUMP	2003	Open
4)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, K	2002-2010	Open
0010/021(0 5)			
٧,			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Kansas Health Institute	1996-2007	Restricted
0010/021(0			
6)	Day Karaka	1007.0000	
B2011- 0010/021(0	Dan Keating	1996-2003	Open
7)			
B2011-	Lorne Kenney	2008	Restricted
0010/021(0	, and the time ,		
8)			
B2011-	Senator Keon	2008-2009	Restricted
0010/021(0			
9)		1000 0010	
B2011-	Tom Kierens	1999-2010	Open
0010/021(1			
0) B2011-	Marilyn Knox	1999-2001	Open
0010/022(0	Maniferration	1777-2001	Орен
1)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, L	1999-2010	Restricted
0010/022(0			
2)			
B2011-	Mel Lastman	1998-1999	Open
0010/022(0			
3)	Lawrence Former laking	1000 0011	0:
B2011- 0010/022(0	Lawson Foundation	1988-2011	Open
4)			
B2011-	The Learning Partnership [1 of 2]	2008-2010	Open
0010/022(0			
5)			
B2011-	The Learning Partnership [2 of 2]	2008-2010	Open
0010/022(0			
6)			
B2011-	Lethbridge	2007-2011	Open
0010/022(0			
7)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011- 0010/022(0 8)	Leyerle Prize	2006	Open
B2011- 0010/022(0 9)	Richard Lipsey	1996-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 1)	Lew Lipsitt	1994-2008	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 2)	John Loosemore	2000-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 3)	Liz Lorant	1993-2005	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 4)	Miscellaneous, M	2007-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 5)	Ron McCullough	2000-2002	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 6)	Bruce McEwen	2002-2008	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 7)	Frank McKenna	1993-2008	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 8)	David Mackenzie	1996-2007	Open
B2011- 0010/023(0 9)	McMaster University	2003-	Open
B2011- 0010/023(1 0)	Bob MacMillan	2006-2007	Open

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Charles McMillan	1987-1999	Restricted
0010/023(1			
1)			
B2011-	Gordon MacNabb	1997-2004	Restricted
0010/023(1			
2)			
B2011-	Doug McNally	1997	Open
0010/023(1			
3)			
B2011-	John Madden	2001-2010	Restricted
0010/023(1			
4)	A A margital and a second a second and a second a second and a second	1007 0010	0.5.5.15
B2011-	Manitoba	1996-2010	Open
0010/023(1 5)			
B2011-	Manitoba Government	1997-2010	Restricted
0010/024(0	Manifold Government	1777-2010	kesilicied
1)			
B2011-	Margaret Marland	1999-2003	Open
0010/024(0	Walgaret Mahana	1777 2000	Орен
2)			
B2011-	Michael Marmot	1999-2010	Restricted
0010/024(0			
3)			
B2011-	Lorna Marsden	1996-2008	Open
0010/024(0			·
4)			
B2011-	Paul Martin	1998-2007	Open
0010/024(0			
5)			
B2011-	Cathy Matthews	2002-2011	Restricted
0010/024(0			
6)			
B2011-	Judith Maxwell	1995-2005	Open
0010/024(0			
7)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011- 0010/024 (08)	Media [1 of 2]	1994-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 1)	Media [2 of 2]	1994-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 2)	Medical Research Council (MRC)	1993-1999	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 3)	Mexico	2008	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 4)	Mayor Miller	2004	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 5)	Minister for Children's Services – Ontario	2003-2006	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 6)	Sean Moore	2001	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 7)	Janet Mort	2008	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 8)	Mount Royal University	2010	Open
B2011- 0010/025(0 9)	Tanyss Munro (Indian Affairs)	2002-2003	Open
B2011- 0010/025(1 0)	Tony Murphy	1998-2004	Open
B2011- 0010/025(1 1)	Mustard Fellow, Institute for Work and Health	[1998?]	Open

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Jim Mustard [1 of 2]	1998-2011	Restricted
0010/025(1			
2)			
B2011-	Jim Mustard [2 of 2]	1998-2011	Restricted
0010/025(1			
3)	NIA DCT (NI setion of A shair see Do seed for Coice of	1007.1007	0.5.5.5
B2011-	NABST (National Advisory Board for Science	1987-1996	Open
0010/026(0	and Technology)		
1) B2011-	National Children's Agenda	1999	Open
0010/026(0	National Children's Agenda	1777	Open
2)			
B2011-	National Crime Prevention Council	1996-1998	Open
0010/026(0			·
3)			
B2011-	National Health Forum	1994-1996	Open
0010/026(0			
4)			
B2011-	National Research Council	1999-2005	Open
0010/026(0			
5)			
B2011-	Chuck Nelson	2003-2006	Restricted
0010/026(0			
B2011-	Networks of Centres of Excellence	1997-2004	Open
0010/026(0	Therworks of Cormos of Executerics	1777 2001	Ороп
7)			
B2011-	New Brunswick	1997-1999	Open
0010/026(0			
8)			
B2011-	New York Academy of Sciences	2000-2003	Restricted
0010/026(0			
9)			
B2011-	Niagara, West Niagara Family Centre	1999-2003	Open
0010/026(1			
0)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Peter Nicholson [part 1]	1992-2007	Open
0010/026(1			
1)			
B2011-	Peter Nicholson [part 2]	1992-2007	Restricted
0010/026(1			
B2011-	NIN, New Investigator Network	2005	Restricted
0010/026(1	Min, New investigator Network	2005	Resilicied
3)			
B2011-	Norlien Foundation (Mannix)	2008-2010	Open
0010/026(1			'
4)			
B2011-	North Bay: Working Together Foundation (Rick	2000	Open
0010/026(1	Ferron)		
5)			
B2011-	North York Early Years Action Group	1996-2001	Open
0010/026(1			
6)	Nava Caalia Caasaa ah	0000 0005	0: :-
B2011- 0010/027(0	Nova Scotia Government	2002-2005	Open
1)			
B2011-	Nunaligiit	1991-1992	Open
0010/027(0		1771 1772	Opon
2)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, O [includes letter to President	2004-2010	Open
0010/027(0	Obama]		
3)			
B2011-	Dan Offord	1994-2004	Open
0010/027(0			
4)		0001 555	
B2011-	Offord Centre for Child Studies	2001, 2005	Open
0010/027(0			
5) <b>B2011-</b>	Ontario Council	1996-1999	Restricted
0010/027(0		1770-1777	vesilicied
6)			
٧)			<u> </u>

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Ontario Government	1997-2004	Open
0010/027(0			
7)			_
B2011-	Ontario Government	2004-2010	Open
0010/027(0			
8)		4 N I = 1 000 4	0:
B2011-	Ontario Government, presentation to Minister	4 Nov 2004	Open
0010/027(0	Kennedy by Fraser Mustard		
9) B2011-	Ontario Government, NDP	2002	Onon
0010/027(1	Official Government, NDF	2002	Open
0)			
B2011-	Ontario's Promise	2000-2003	Open
0010/027(1			
1)			
B2011-	Ontario Science Centre	1997, 2004-	Open
0010/028(0		2006	
1)			
B2011-	Open University (Robin Mason)	1996	Open
0010/028(0			
2)			
B2011-	Order of Canada	1994-2008	Open
0010/028(0			
3)			
B2011-	Order of Canada	1993-2011	Restricted
0010/028(0			
4)	Onder of Onterior	1000 0004	0::-
B2011-	Order of Ontario	1999-2004	Open
0010/028(0			
5) B2011-	Organization of American States	2005-2010	Open
0010/028(0	Organization of American states	2003-2010	Open
6)			
B2011-	Oulton & Co.	1996-1998	Open
0010/028(0		.,,,,,,,,,	
7)			
1			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Miscellaneous, P	2003-2008	Open
0010/028(0			
8)			
B2011-	Rob Paterson	1998-2005	Open
0010/028(0			
9) <b>B2011-</b>	Alan Pearson	2002-2004	Restricted
0010/028(1	Alan reason	2002-2004	Resilicied
0)			
B2011-	Landon Pearson	1999-2004	Open
0010/028(1			
1)			
B2011-	Peel Early Years	2002	Open
0010/028(1			
2)	DEL	1000 0010	0::-
B2011-	PEI	1998-2010	Open
0010/028(1 3)			
B2011-	David Pell – Community Business Resource	1997	Open
0010/029(0	Centre		
1)			
B2011-	Perimeter Institute	2000-2005	Open
0010/029(0			
2)			
B2011-	Frances Picherack	2003-2005	Restricted
0010/029(0			
3)	W. II. Bi	1005	
B2011-	Wally Pieczonka	1995	Open
0010/029(0			
4) B2011-	Population Health, Dalhousie	1991-1997	Open
0010/029(0	i opoidilon nedim, balliousie	1771-177/	Obell
5)			
B2011-	Population Health Institute	1998	Open
0010/029(0			
6)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Population Health Summer School	1996-1998	Open
0010/029(0			
7)			
B2011-	Chris Power	1995-2009	Restricted
0010/029(0			
8)	DDEC A DVI	1000 0000	
B2011-	PRECARN	1990-2000	Open
0010/029(0			
9) B2011-	Premier's Council of Ontario	1989-1995	Open
0010/029(1	Tremier's Cooncil of Official	1707-1773	Ореп
0)			
B2011-	Prime Minister of Canada	1999-2008	Open
0010/029(1			
1)			
B2011-	Remi Quirion	2008	Open
0010/029(1			
2)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, R	1999-2011	Open
0010/029(1			
3)			
B2011-	Cliff Rae, Siebens	1995-2005	Restricted
0010/029(1			
4)	D (5 ( ) 11)	0001 0011	
B2011-	Raffi (part 1)	2001-2011	Open
0010/030(0			
B2011-	Raffi (part 2)	2001-2011	Open
0010/030(0	Kam (pan z)	2001-2011	Ореп
2)			
B2011-	Alana Range [granddaughter]	2007-2009	Open
0010/030(0	2 2 0 1 [9: 2::12:2:2:3]0.1		- 1
3)			
B2011-	Erika Range	2009	Open
0010/030(0			
4)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Readiness to Learn	1997-2003	Open
0010/030(0			
5)			
B2011-	Red River College	2005-2009	Open
0010/030(0			
6)			
B2011-	Reference letters [1 of 3]	1987-2001	Restricted
0010/030(0			
7)			
B2011-	Reference letters [2 of 3]	1987-2001	Restricted
0010/030(0			
8)			
B2011-	Reference letters [3 of 3]	1987-2001	Restricted
0010/031(0			
1)	L. D. L. L. CO.	1005 0010	
B2011-	Marc Renaud [1 of 2]	1995-2010	Open
0010/031(0			
2)	Marco Domested 10 of 01	1995-2010	Doodsi ot od
B2011-	Marc Renaud [2 of 2]	1995-2010	Restricted
0010/031(0			
<b>3)</b> B2011-	Reviews (Bellagio)	2006	Open
0010/031(0	Reviews (beliagio)	2006	Ореп
4)			
B2011-	Nate Rosenberg	1993-2008	Restricted
0010/031(0	Nate Resemberg	1770 2000	Resiliered
5)			
B2011-	Royal Bank	1996-2005	Open
0010/031(0	<u> </u>		
6)			
B2011-	Royal Society of Canada	1992-2011	Restricted
0010/031(0			
7)			
B2011-	Ryerson University		Open
0010/031(0			
8)			
OJ			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Miscellaneous, S	2006-2010	Open
0010/032(0			
1)			
B2011-	Saskatchewan	1997-2009	Open
0010/032(0			
2)	(0,000)	000/0007	
B2011-	Sciences sans frontiers (CBCI)	2006-2007	Open
0010/032(0			
B2011-	Hugh Segal	2006	Open
0010/032(0	i nogn segai	2000	Ореп
4)			
B2011-	Stuart Shanker [includes 1 photo of Dr.	2006-2008	Open
0010/032(0	Mustard and Shankar with another man at a		·
5)	restaurant in Cuba]		
B2011-	Jack Shonkoff	2005	Open
0010/032(0			
6)			
B2011-	Lou Siminovitch	1986-2011	Restricted
0010/032(0			
7)	14	0000 0000	B. I. S. I.
B2011-	Margaret Sims	2008-2009	Restricted
0010/032(0			
B2011-	Sinneave Centre for Autism	2008-2011	Restricted
0010/032(0	Similare Series for Asism	2000 2011	Resiliered
9)			
B2011-	Sinneave Centre for Autism	2011	Restricted
0010/033(0			
1)			
B2011-	Sky Works Foundation	2006	Open
0010/033(0			
2)			
B2011-	Leonard Smith, Calgary	2008-2009	Open
0010/033(0			
3)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011- 0010/033(0 4)	Michael Smith	1991-2001	Open
B2011- 0010/033(0 5)	Social Planning Council, Toronto	2002	Open
B2011- 0010/033(0 6)	Social Planning Council, Winnipeg	1998	Open
B2011- 0010/033(0 7)	Marla Sokolowski	2010-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/033(0 8)	Alfredo Solari	2006-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/033(0 9)	Somaliland, Edna Adan Maternity Hospital	1999	Open
B2011- 0010/033(1 0)	George Soros	1991-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/033(1 1)	Sparrow Lake Alliance	1994-1995	Open
B2011- 0010/033(1 2)	Speech from the Throne	1997	Open
B2011- 0010/033(1 3)	Helen Spence [includes 1 photo of Dr. Fraser Mustard with Helen Spence at OPC award evening, 20 Nov 2003]	2003-2007	Open
B2011- 0010/033(1 4)	Statistics Canada	1999	Open
B2011- 0010/033(1 5)	Bette Stephenson [Includes 3 photos of Bette Stephenson at U of T honorary degree ceremony with John Evans and Dr. Mustard looking on, 6 June 2007 and 1 photo of Stephenson and Mustard from 15 Oct 2003]	1986-2009	Open

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011- 0010/034(0 1)	John Stevens	1999-2003	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 2)	Greg Stoddart	1996-2003	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 3)	David Strong	2000-2006	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 4)	Sandy Stuart, Electrolyser	1989-1997	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 5)	Sudbury, Social Planning Council	1997	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 6)	Suite 123	1999-2002	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 7)	Terry Sullivan	1993-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 8)	Sunset Park School, North Bay	1994-1996	Open
B2011- 0010/034(0 9)	Sure Start	2006	Open
B2011- 0010/034(1 0)	Harry Swain	1997-2005	Open
B2011- 0010/034(1 1)	Sweden	1983-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/034(1 2)	Miscellaneous, T	2007-2009	Open

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Alvin Tarlov [1 of 2]	1988-2008	Restricted
0010/034(1 3)			
B2011-	Alvin Tarlov [2 of 2]	1988-2008	Restricted
0010/035(0			
1)			
B2011-	Allan Taylor	1996-2008	Open
0010/035(0			
2) <b>B2011-</b>	Telemining Institute	1999-2002	Restricted
0010/035(0	reterming manore	1777-2002	Resilicied
3)			
B2011-	Sherry Thompson	2008-2011	Open
0010/035(0			
4)	T T	1007.0004	
B2011-	Tores Theorell, Sweden	1997-2004	Open
0010/035(0 5)			
B2011-	David Thomson	1999-2004	Open
0010/035(0			'
6)			
B2011-	Alfredo Tinajero	2008-2010	Open
0010/035(0			
7) B2011-	Doug Todgham	2000	Open
0010/035(0	Doog roagnam	2000	Ореп
8)			
B2011-	Toronto Board of Education	1996-2004	Open
0010/035(0			
9)			
B2011-	Toronto Foundation for Student Success	2002-2009	Open
0010/035(1			
0) B2011-	Toronto Parenting Centres	2002-2007	Open
0010/036(0		2002 2007	
1)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Toronto Star	1997-2001	Restricted
0010/036(0			
2)			
B2011-	John Tory	2005	Open
0010/036(0			
3)			
B2011-	Richard Tremblay [1 of 2]	1999-2010	Open
0010/0 (04)			
B2011-	Richard Tremblay [2 of 2]	1999-2010	Open
0010/036(0			
5)			
B2011-	Marilyn Trenholme (N.B.)	1999, 2008	Open
0010/036(0			
6)	<u> </u>		
B2011-	Troubador Institute	1999-2002	Open
0010/036(0			
7)	Lalara Tarakara	1007	0.5.5.15
B2011-	John Tsotsos	1996	Open
0010/036(0			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, U	2006-2008	Open
0010/036(0	Miscellarieous, o	2000-2000	Ореп
9)			
B2011-	UCL London (part 1)	1991-2008	Restricted
0010/036(1	COLICINACII (pair 1)	1771 2000	Resiliered
0)			
B2011-	UCL London (part 2)	1991-2008	Restricted
0010/036(1	. ,		
1)			
B2011-	UNICEF	1998-2009	Open
0010/037(0			
1)			
B2011-	United Kingdom	1987-1989	Open
0010/037(0			
2)			
B2011-	University of Alberta	2000, 2005	Open
0010/037(0			
3)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	University of Toronto	2000-2011	Open
0010/037(0			
4)			
B2011-	Bill Unruh	2006-2009	Open
0010/037(0			
5)			
B2011-	Howard Urnovitz	2008-2010	Open
0010/037(0			
6)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, V	2004-2008	Open
0010/037(0			
7)			<u> </u>
B2011-	Michael Valpy	1997-1999	Restricted
0010/037(0			
8)	No.	100 / 1007	
B2011-	Vancouver Foundation	1996-1997	Open
0010/037(0			
9) B2011-	Voices for Children	1996-1998	Open
0010/037(1	voices for Children	1770-1770	Open
0)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous correspondence, W	2007-2010	Restricted
0010/037(1	Miscenarieous correspondence, W	2007 2010	Resilielea
1)			
B2011-	Heather Walker	2006	Open
0010/037(1			
2)			
B2011-	Martin Walker	1995-1998	Restricted
0010/037(1			
3)			
B2011-	Martin Walmsley	1995-2005	Open
0010/037(1			
4)			
B2011-	Harvey J. Weiss	2003	Open
0010/037(1			
5)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Wenner-Gren Foundation	2000	Open
0010/037(1			
6)			
B2011-	Martin Wilk	1995-2004	Restricted
0010/037(1			
7)			
B2011-	Clara Will	1997-2009	Open
0010/038(0			
1)			
B2011-	Robin Williams (Niagara) [1 of 3]	1998-2011	Open
0010/038(0			
2)			
B2011-	Robin Williams (Niagara) [2 of 3]	1998-2011	Open
0010/038(0			
3)			
B2011-	Robin Williams (Niagara) [3 of 3]	1998-2011	Open
0010/038(0			
4)			
B2011-	Doug Willms	2005-2008	Restricted
0010/038(0			
5)		1000 0007	
B2011-	John C. Wilson	1993-2007	Open
0010/038(0			
6)	Dl M/l	1000 0000	0.5.5.5
B2011-	Red Wilson	1999-2003	Open
0010/038(0			
7) B2011-	Winnipeg Social Planning Council	1997	Open
	Winnipeg social Flanning Council	1777	Open
0010/038(0 8)			
B2011-	Wolfensohn Center, Washington	2002-2010	Restricted
0010/038(0	Wollensonii Cemer, Washington	2002-2010	resilicied
9)			
B2011-	Alan Wolfson	1997	Open
0010/038(1	/ Mail Wollson	1///	Open
0)			
<i>∨</i>			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation	1998-2000	Open
0010/038(1			
1)	Marilal David	0000	0.5.5.5
B2011-	World Bank	2008	Open
0010/038(1			
2) B2011-	Morld Book (Morry Volume)	2000 2010	Onon
	World Bank (Mary Young)	2008-2010	Open
0010/038(1			
B2011-	World Bank (Mary Young)	2010-2011	Open
0010/039(0	World Barik (Mary Toorig)	2010-2011	Ореп
1)			
B2011-	Leonardo Yánez	2007	Open
0010/039(0		2007	<b>3 3 3 1 1</b>
2)			
B2011-	York University	2004-2007	Open
0010/039(0	,		'
3)			
B2011-	York-Wharton Recanati	1993-1998	Open
0010/039(0			
4)			
B2011-	Miscellaneous, Z	2004-2007	Open
0010/039(0			
5)			
B2011-	Christina Zeidler	1999, 2005	Open
0010/039(0			
6)			
B2011-	Eb Zeidler	1997-2009	Restricted
0010/039(0			
7)			
B2011-	Margaret McCain	1998-2011	Open
0010/115(0			
1)			
B2011-	Margaret McCain	1998-2011	Open
0010/115(0			
2)			

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011- 0010/115(0 3)	Dalton McGuinty	1998-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/115(0 4)	Charles McMillan	2011	Open
B2011- 0010/115(0 5)	Alison and Duncan Mustard	1996-2007	Open
B2011- 0010/115(0 6)	Cameron Mustard	1988-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/115(0 7)	Cameron Mustard	1988-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/115(0 8)	F. Mustard – Congratulation Letters	1999-2008	Open
B2011- 0010/116(0 1)	John Mustard	1989-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/116(0 2)	David Naylor	2004-2011	Open
B2011- 0010/116(0 3)	Brenda Northey	1995-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/116(0 4)	Marian Packham	2001-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/116(0 5)	Charles Pascal	1996-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/116(0 6)	Alan Pence	1998-2009	Open

File	File title	Date	Access
number		range	
B2011-	Ced [Cedric] Ritchie	1996-1997	Open
0010/116(0			
7)			
B2011-	Paul Romer	1997-2008	Open
0010/116(0			
8)			
B2011-	Roy Romer, Colorado	1995	Open
0010/116(0			
9)		1007.0011	
B2011-	Noralou Roos	1996-2011	Open
0010/117(0			
1) B2011-	Noralou Roos	1996-2011	Onon
	INOIGIOU ROOS	1996-2011	Open
0010/117(0			
B2011-	Noralou Roos	1996-2011	Open
0010/117(0	Nordiou Roos	1770-2011	Ореп
3)			
B2011-	Steve Suomi	2003, 2009	Open
0010/117(0		2000, 200,	0,0011
4)			
B2011-	Jacques van der Gaag	1999-2009	Open
0010/117(0			
5)			
B2011-	Douglas Willms	2001-2010	Restricted
0010/117(0			
6)			
B2011-	Edward O. Wilson	2000	Open
0010/117(0			
7)			
B2011-	Michael Wolfson	1996-2009	Open
0010/117(0			
8)			
B2011-	Margie [Margaret] Zeidler	1996-2010	Open
0010/117(0			
9)			

# Series 4: Day planners

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/039(08)	Day planner	1982
B2011-0010/039(09)	Day planner	1983-1984
B2011-0010/040(01)	Day planner	1985
B2011-0010/040(02)	Day planner	1986
B2011-0010/040(03)	Day planner	1987
B2011-0010/040(04)	Day planner	1988
B2011-0010/041(01)	Day planner	1989
B2011-0010/041(02)	Day planner	1990
B2011-0010/041(03)	Day planner	1991
B2011-0010/041(04)	Day planner	1992
B2011-0010/042(01)	Day planner	1993
B2011-0010/042(02)	Day planner	1994
B2011-0010/042(03)	Day planner	1995
B2011-0010/042(04)	Day planner	1996
B2011-0010/042(05)	Day planner, printed schedule	1997-1999
B2011-0010/043(01)	Day planner, printed schedule	2000-2002

# Series 5: Travel Files

File number	File title	Date range
	Founders' Network itineraries	
B2011-0010/043(02)	Itineraries	1996
B2011-0010/043(03)	Itineraries	1997
B2011-0010/043(04)	Itineraries	1998
B2011-0010/043(05)	Itineraries	1999
B2011-0010/043(06)	Itineraries	2000
B2011-0010/043(07)	Itineraries	2001
B2011-0010/043(08)	Itineraries	2002
B2011-0010/043(09)	Itineraries	2003
B2011-0010/043(10)	Itineraries	2004
B2011-0010/043(11)	Itineraries	2005
B2011-0010/044(01)	Itineraries	2006
B2011-0010/044(02)	Itineraries	2007
B2011-0010/044(03)	Itineraries	2008
B2011-0010/044(04)	Itineraries	2009
B2011-0010/044(05)	Itineraries	2010

File number	File title	Date range
	Other calendars and lists of events	
B2011-0010/044(06)	Fraser Mustard's calendar	1987-2011
	Travel files	
B2011-0010/044(07)	Liberal Party Annual Meeting, Toronto	25 Feb 1995
B2011-0010/044(08)	Winnipeg, Harry Medowy Lecture	18 May 1995
B2011-0010/044(09)	Bilderberg meeting, Burgenstock Switzerland	8-11 June 1995
B2011-0010/044(10)	Technion honorary degree, Israel	11-15 June 1995
B2011-0010/044(11)	BCNI Social Policy Reform	5 Sept 1995
B2011-0010/044(12)	Thunder Bay District Health Council	16 Oct 1995
B2011-0010/044(13)	The Vancouver Institute	27 Jan 1996
B2011-0010/044(14)	Ottawa Economics Association	31 Jan 1996
B2011-0010/044(15)	AT&T Bell Laboratories, Murray Hill NJ	2 Feb 1996
B2011-0010/044(16)	Banff School of Management, Calgary	8 Mar 1996
B2011-0010/044(17)	District Health Council, Peterborough	12 Mar 1996
B2011-0010/044(18)	Communities Together for Children, Thunder Bay	21 Mar 1996
B2011-0010/044(19)	11 <sup>th</sup> Kellogg Nutrition Symposium, Metro Toronto Convention Centre	2 Apr 1996
B2011-0010/044(20)	N.Y. A.D. (Day care)	1 May 1996
B2011-0010/044(21)	IRDI	2 May 1996
B2011-0010/044(22)	Town of Blenheim	4 May 1996
B2011-0010/044(23)	Lennart Levi Symposium, Stockholm	20-21 May 1996
B2011-0010/045(01)	ECE Conference, Ottawa	24 May 1996
B2011-0010/045(02)	Grey Bruce District Health Council	27 May 1996
B2011-0010/045(03)	Ontario Ministry of Health	28 May 1996
B2011-0010/045(04)	McMillan Bloedel, Vancouver	29 May 1996
B2011-0010/045(05)	Learned Societies of Canada, St. Catharines	3 June 1996
B2011-0010/045(06)	Program for Public Executives, Kingston	4 June 1996
B2011-0010/045(07)	WHO, Stakes Workshop, Finland	8-9 June 1996
B2011-0010/045(08)	Durham District Health Council	26 June 1996
B2011-0010/045(09)	Perth District Health Unit	26 June 1996
B2011-0010/045(10)	Class of 39 students, University of Toronto	2 July 1996
B2011-0010/045(11)	National Congress on Education	3 July 1996
B2011-0010/045(12)	CITA, SFU Diamond Club	17 July 1996

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/045(13)	Canada West Foundation	24 August
		1996
B2011-0010/045(14)	Dept. of Family and Community Medicine, U	9 Sept 1996
	of T	
B2011-0010/045(15)	Toronto Economic Forum	13 Sept 1996
B2011-0010/045(16)	Addiction Research Foundation, Toronto	18 Sept 1996
B2011-0010/045(17)	Ontario Public School Boards' Association	19 Sept 1996
B2011-0010/045(18)	WCB, Downsview	25 Sept 1996
B2011-0010/045(19)	Canadian Mothercraft Society	25 Sept 1996
B2011-0010/045(20)	Canadian Alliance for Lifelong Learning	29-30 Sept
		1996
B2011-0010/045(21)	Guelph honorary degree	3 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/045(22)	Society of Research Administrators	7 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/045(23)	Winnipeg Health Information Conference,	7 Oct 1996
	YMCA (Frank Maynard)	
B2011-0010/045(24)	Senior Alumni Association of the University of	15 Oct 1996
	Toronto	
B2011-0010/045(25)	Paris, population health book launch	17 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/045(26)	University of Regina	19 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/045(27)	Canadian Association of Independent	22 Oct 1996
	Schools, Rothesay, N.B.	
B2011-0010/045(28)	Thames Valley D.H.C., London	29 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/045(29)	Heart and Stroke, Montreal	31 Oct 1996
B2011-0010/045(30)	Lindsay community	13 Nov 1996
B2011-0010/045(31)	Scarborough community	14 Nov 1996
B2011-0010/045(32)	Sudbury (José Blanco)	28 Nov 1996
B2011-0010/045(33)	Edmonton	2 Dec 1996
B2011-0010/045(34)	Ontario Government, Federated Health	11 Dec 1996
	Chairities, United Way	
B2011-0010/045(35)	BC Government Children and Families	17 Dec 1996
B2011-0010/045(36)	Orangeville, Weston Jacob Centre	25 Jan 1997
B2011-0010/046(01)	Peel Board of Education, Mississauga	5 Feb 1997
B2011-0010/046(02)	Private girls school, Havergal College	7 Feb 1997
B2011-0010/046(03)	Canada Trust scholarship	18 Feb 1997
B2011-0010/046(04)	Manitoba Caucus (Cameron McKay)	25 Feb 1997
B2011-0010/046(05)	BC government, Ministry of Children and	26 Feb 1997
	Families	
B2011-0010/046(06)	N.S. Teachers' Union	28 Feb 1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/046(07)	Kingston Community Policing management Program	4-5 Mar 1997
B2011-0010/046(08)	U of T continuing studies	14 Mar 1997
B2011-0010/046(09)	Fredericton, Institute of Public Administration of Canada	21 Mar 1997
B2011-0010/046(10)	Atlantic Symposium on Community-Based	21-23 Mar
22011 0010/010(10)	Action for children and Youth, New Brunswick	1997
B2011-0010/046(11)	Saskatchewan Association of Health	24 Mar 1997
, ,	Organizations, annual convention	
B2011-0010/046(12)	Bruce Howe event	10 Apr 1997
B2011-0010/046(13)	University of Ottawa, NSERC-Noranda-CIAR Chair, Isotope Labs	15 Apr 1997
B2011-0010/046(14)	Rotary Club, downtown Toronto	18 Apr 1997
B2011-0010/046(15)	Marion Foundation	25-27 Apr 1997
B2011-0010/046(16)	Curriculum '97 conference, Blue Mountain, Collingwood	3 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(17)	Health Care forum, San Francisco	5 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(18)	Health Care Forum, San Francisco	6 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(19)	BC Early Childhood Educators	8 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(20)	Chicago, Aerospace Medical Association	12 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(21)	East End Network	13 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(22)	Calgary Regional Health Authority	27 May 1997
B2011-0010/046(23)	Queen's Executive Program	4 June 1997
B2011-0010/046(24)	McMaster Medical School Reunion	7 June 1997
B2011-0010/046(25)	St. Albert's Learning Conference and Festival	21 June 1997
B2011-0010/046(26)	AKU, Toronto	24 June 1997
B2011-0010/046(27)	CIAR Population Health Summer School	25-28 June 1997
B2011-0010/047(01)	Peace Review Edmonton	25-26 June 1997
B2011-0010/047(02)	Rethinking the Welfare State, Montreal	7 July 1997
B2011-0010/047(03)	Social Planning Council, Winnipeg	10 July 1997
B2011-0010/047(04)	London Investment in Education Council, London	14 July 1997
B2011-0010/047(05)	Nortel Institute for Excellence in Education	26 July 1997
B2011-0010/047(06)	Sol Levine tribute	9 Aug 1997
B2011-0010/047(07)	Centennial Day	21 Aug 1997
B2011-0010/047(08)	URBAN Institute, Toronto	11 Sept 1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/047(09)	Health Science Association of British Columbia,	17 Sept 1997
, , ,	Burnaby	'
B2011-0010/047(10)	The Junior League of Toronto	23 Sept 1997
B2011-0010/047(11)	East End Health Centre	29 Sept 1997
B2011-0010/047(12)	Learning Disabilities Association	17 Oct 1997
B2011-0010/047(13)	Recycling Council of Ontario	28 Oct 1997
B2011-0010/047(14)	Senior Management Forum, Jessica Hill	29 Oct 1997
B2011-0010/047(15)	Ministry of Community and Social Services,	29 Oct 1997
	Senior Management Forum	
B2011-0010/047(16)	Charleston, Robert Wood Johnson	30 Oct 1997
B2011-0010/047(17)	PEI, community	3 Nov 1997
B2011-0010/047(18)	Grand Rapids Centre for Health Affairs	8 Dec 1997
B2011-0010/047(19)	BC, a community forum	22-23 Jan 1998
B2011-0010/047(20)	Institute of Child Health, Scientific Symposium	30 Jan 1998
B2011-0010/047(21)	CIAR Friends, Albany Club	3 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/047(22)	Ministry of Community and Social Services,	4 Feb 1998
	Mississauga	
B2011-0010/047(23)	Sudbury, Social Planning Council and	5 Feb 1998
. ,	Community	
B2011-0010/047(24)	Washington, Inter-American Development	10 Feb 1998
	Bank	
B2011-0010/047(25)	Spadina Health Centre	11 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/047(26)	Scarlet Key Society, McGill, Montreal	12 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/047(27)	Toronto Board of Education, Mel Lastman	17 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/048(01)	South Eastman Health, St. Pierre Manitoba	18 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/048(02)	Toronto Sick Kids Outreach Symposium	20 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/048(03)	Newfoundland	23-24 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/048(04)	Rotary Club, Forest Hill	26 Feb 1998
B2011-0010/048(05)	Hamilton, Women's Canadian Club	11 Mar 1998
B2011-0010/048 (06)	AKU International Seminar, Pakistan	24-25 Mar
, ,		1998
B2011-0010/048(07)	Inter American Development Bank	1-2 Apr 1998
B2011-0010/048(08)	American College of Preventive Medicine,	4 Apr 1998
	San Francisco CA	
B2011-0010/048(09)	Kansas Conference on Health, Wichita	20-21 Apr
		1998
B2011-0010/048(10)	Community Policing	22 Apr 1998
B2011-0010/048(11)	Roundtable on Employee Health, Institute for	28-29 Apr
	Work and Health	1998
B2011-0010/048(12)	PCO	1 may 1998
B2011-0010/048(13)	Health Forum, San Diego Workshop	2 May 1998
B2011-0010/048(14)	U of T, Sports Hall of Fame	2 June 1998

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/048(15)	Prince George, Children and Families,	3 June 1998
, ,	Communities	
B2011-0010/048(16)	Early Childhood Educators of British Columbia	4 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(17)	Saskatoon Literacy	5 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(18)	Brock University, honorary degree	10 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(19)	Roundtable on Needs of Children, Ottawa	11 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(20)	Ontario Public School Boards' Association, Niagara Falls	12 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(21)	Boston, American Academy of Arts and Science	16 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(22)	Burlington, Children's Assessment and Treatment Centre	22 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(23)	Ontario Prevention Clearinghouse, Hamilton	25 June 1998
B2011-0010/048(24)	PEI, CHANCES, Child Alliance	2-3 July 1998
B2011-0010/048(25)	Biological Pathways, Toronto	31 Aug-1 Sept 1998
B2011-0010/048(26)	New Brunswick Lt. Gov. Awards	8 Sept 1998
B2011-0010/049(01)	Canadian Academy of Psychiatric	15 Sept 1998
	Epidemiology (CAPE)	•
B2011-0010/049(02)	8 <sup>th</sup> Commonwealth Study Conference	23 Sept-4 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(03)	Winnipeg 'back door' meeting	25 Sept 1998
B2011-0010/049(04)	Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario	27-28 Sept
		1998
B2011-0010/049(05)	Promise to Children Community Mobilization	29-30 Sept
	Tour	1998
B2011-0010/049(06)	Women Entrepreneurs Toronto	1 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(07)	Canadian Association of Pediatric Hospitals	8 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(08)	CAPC Waterloo Region, Sparrow Lake	9 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(09)	Guelph Police Workshop	14 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(10)	Edmonton Space and Science Centre	17 Oct 1998
	Association	
B2011-0010/049(11)	Oxford Learning Centre, Toronto (John Leliver)	20 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(12)	Open Doors for Lanark Children and Youth	22 Oct 1998
B2011-0010/049(13)	Investing in Children, HRDC Ottawa	27-28 1998
B2011-0010/049(14)	Ontario Hospital Association, Toronto	3 Nov 1998
B2011-0010/049(15)	District Health Councils, '98 Conference	2 Nov 1998
B2011-0010/049(16)	Communities Collaborating for Wrap Around	3 Nov 1998
B2011-0010/049(17)	Stockholm, Wenner-Gren Foundation	11-14 Nov
		1998
B2011-0010/049(18)	Hamilton, Gallery of Distinction	12 Nov 1998
B2011-0010/049(19)	UNICEF, New York	4 Dec 1998

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/049(20)	U of T, International Health, John Dirks	8 Dec 1998
B2011-0010/049(21)	Sudbury	20-21 Jan
22011 0010,017 (21)	33 43 51 7	1999
B2011-0010/049(22)	UNICEF New York	22 Jan 1999
B2011-0010/049(23)	World Bank Washington	3 Mar 1999
B2011-0010/049(24)	Global Health Challenges	5 Mar 1999
B2011-0010/050(01)	Washington	10-11 May
		1999
B2011-0010/050(02)	IADB Paris	14 Mar 1999
B2011-0010/050(03)	Cardiff, Wales, University of Glamorgan	17-19 Mar
		1999
B2011-0010/050(04)	University of Northern B.C.	25 Mar 1999
B2011-0010/050(05)	Squamish, BC Ministry for Children and Families	26 Mar 1999
B2011-0010/050(06)	Tempe, Arizona, W.K. Kellogg Foundation	5 Apr 1999
B2011-0010/050(07)	World Bank Washington	10-11 Apr
		2000
B2011-0010/050(08)	Memorial University	15 Apr 1999
B2011-0010/050(09)	Annual Symposium, TLC	23 Apr 1999
B2011-0010/050(10)	Academy of Lifelong Learning, Victoria	28 Apr 1999
	university	
B2011-0010/050(11)	Hillfield Strathallan	29 Apr 1999
B2011-0010/050(12)	Standing Committee on Finance	4 May 1999
B2011-0010/050(13)	New York Academy of Science	11-12 May
		1999
B2011-0010/050(14)	CIAR all program meeting	20-24 May
D0011 0010 (050(15)	K. Birlandara da Birandara	1999
B2011-0010/050(15)	Kay Richardson celebration, McMaster	4 June 1999
B2011-0010/050(16)	Sudbury ISMMA	13-14 June 1999
P2011 0010/050/17\	Doputy Ministors DEI	
B2011-0010/050(17)	Deputy Ministers PEI Ontario Municipal Social Services	15 June 1999 15 June 1999
B2011-0010/050(18) B2011-0010/050(19)	Niagara Family and Children's Services	23 June 1999
	Near North District School Board	29 June 1999
B2011-0010/050(20) B2011-0010/051(01)	Australia	
DZUTT-UUTU/UST(UT)	Australia	1-14 Aug 1999
B2011-0010/051(02)	CACP Destination 2000, Hamilton	24 Aug 1999
B2011-0010/051(02)	PEI	25-26 Aug
52011 0010/001(00)	·	1999
B2011-0010/051(04)	Child Care Connections, Halifax	26-27 Aug
22011 0010,001(01)	S Said Saintediatily Hailan	1999
B2011-0010/051(05)	World Bank video conference	7 Sept 1999
B2011-0010/051(06)	Southeastern Ontario District Health Council	20 Sept 1999
B2011-0010/051(07)	Durham Region	21 Sept 1999
B2011-0010/051(08)	Health Canada	22 Sept 1999
-, 1 /	ı	L L

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/051(09)	Pakistan, Human Development Institute	27-30 Sept 1999
B2011-0010/051(10)	Recycling Council of Ontario, London	6 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(11)	Erindale Campus, Canadian Perspectives	14 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(12)	Hamilton Health Sciences Foundation	14 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(13)	Ontario MCSS Municipal Services Managers	15 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(14)	The Gairdner Foundation 40 <sup>th</sup> anniversary	20-21 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(15)	Mustard event, Institute for Work and Health	20 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(16)	Ottawa/Carlton	21 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(17)	Windsor	25-26 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(18)	Ontario Ministry Citizenship, Medical Officers of Health	26 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(19)	Citizens for Public Justice	27 Oct 1999
B2011-0010/051(20)	W. Gunther Plaut Humanitarian Award, Holy Blossom Temple	Nov 1999
B2011-0010/051(21)	Ontario Principal's Council	4 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(01)	Erasmus Universiteit Rotterdam	8-10 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(02)	National Policy Association	12 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(03)	University of Alberta honorary degree	18 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(04)	Ontario College of Family Physicians	20 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(05)	York Region Mark 2 Conference	23 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(06)	Learning Disabilities Association	25-27 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(07)	Prince Albert Health District Public Fall Forum	30 Nov 1999
B2011-0010/052(08)	Kids Not in School, Saskatoon	1 Dec 1999
B2011-0010/052(09)	Vancouver 'Friends' CIAR	9 Dec 1999
B2011-0010/052(10)	Privy Council Ottawa	15 Dec 1999
B2011-0010/052(11)	International Research Institute	29 May 2001
B2011-0010/052(12)	The World Bank, Washington	29 June 2001
B2011-0010/052(13)	Ontario's Promise, Board of Councilors meeting	17 March 2003
B2011-0010/052(14)	Presentation texts	May-Nov 2003
B2011-0010/052(15)	Canadian Council of Integrated Health, Toronto Aventis	1 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/052(16)	Medical Hall of Fame	15 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/052(17)	University of Ontario, Durham County	16 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/053(01)	Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis	17 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/053(02)	Hamilton, Partnership that Pays	20 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/053(03)	Doctoral Social Work Curriculum	23 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/053(04)	Peel School Board, Jim Grieve	29 Oct 2003
B2011-0010/053(05)	Genoa conference	7-9 Jan 2004

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/053(06)	Alberta, community and business leaders	27 Jan 2004
B2011-0010/053(07)	Cornwall	29-30 Jan
22011 0010/000(0//	Somman	2004
B2011-0010/053(08)	Heart and Stroke Foundation External Review	2-3 Feb 2004
B2011-0010/053(09)	Family Day, Toronto	18 Feb 2004
B2011-0010/053(10)	Manitoba, Early Childhood Forum	26 Feb 2004
B2011-0010/053(11)	Auditor General	19 Mar 2004
B2011-0010/053(12)	Directors of Education, Niagara-on-the-Lake	25 Mar 2004
B2011-0010/053(13)	Early Years Action Group, North York	27 Apr 2004
B2011-0010/053(14)	Canadian Club Orillia	28 Apr 2004
B2011-0010/054(01)	Family Violence, Calgary	6-7 May 2004
B2011-0010/054(02)	Monterrey, Mexico	20-22 May
	,	2004
B2011-0010/054(03)	Conference on Comprehensive Daily	25 May 2004
	Childhood Symposium	,
B2011-0010/054(04)	Montreal, Heckman	27 May 2004
B2011-0010/054(05)	Rotary Club of Oshawa	31 May 2004
B2011-0010/054(06)	Curriculum Services	18 June 2004
B2011-0010/054(07)	George Brown 1st Annual Summer Institute on	24 June 2004
	ECD	
B2011-0010/054(08)	Statistics Canada Research Data Centre	20-21 Sept
	Network	2004
B2011-0010/054(09)	Early Childhood, Annual Meeting of European	23 Sept 2004
	Society for Social Pediatrics	
B2011-0010/054(10)	John Abbott Symposium	30 Sept 2004
B2011-0010/054(11)	CAPC/CPNP Annual Conference, Muskoka	5 Oct 2004
B2011-0010/054(12)	Winnipeg	28 Oct 2004
B2011-0010/054(13)	Discovery Day, Medical Hall of Fame,	19 Nov 2004
	Winnipeg	
B2011-0010/054(14)	Ontario Government Symposium	25 Nov 2004
B2011-0010/054(15)	Washington	3 Dec 2004
B2011-0010/054(16)	Ontario Library Association Super Conference	4 Feb 2005
B2011-0010/054(17)	The Learning Consortium	25 Feb 2005
B2011-0010/054(18)	National Network for ECD Evaluation	21-22 Apr
		2005
B2011-0010/054(19)	Centre of Excellence, Sainte-Hyacinthe	1-2 Apr 2005
B2011-0010/055(01)	Calgary Science Centre	27-29 Apr
		2005
B2011-0010/055(02)	Calgary, Alberta Health	3-5 May 2005
B2011-0010/055(03)	Lawson Foundation Award	6 May 2005
B2011-0010/055(04)	Bishop Strachan, Toronto	9 May 2005
B2011-0010/055(05)	Kawartha Pine Ridge DSB, Bowmanville	16 May 2005
B2011-0010/055(06)	CEA Toronto, Canadian Education	18 May 2005

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/055(07)	Monterrey	25-28 May
	,	2005
B2011-0010/055(08)	Bogota Columbia	1-3 June 2005
B2011-0010/055(09)	OISE Summer School	9-10 June
		2005
B2011-0010/055(10)	NiN St. Andrews	15 June 2005
B2011-0010/055(11)	Calgary, Jim Gray	20-21 June
		2005
B2011-0010/055(12)	Leadership Summit	23-25 June
		2005
B2011-0010/055(13)	Language and Literacy Centre of Excellence	27 June 2005
B2011-0010/055(14)	First Nations Assembly	7 July 2005
B2011-0010/055(15)	Jack Shonkoff	18 July 2005
B2011-0010/055(16)	National Scientific Council, Washington	7-8 Nov 2005
B2011-0010/055(17)	McMaster	14 Sept 2005
B2011-0010/055(18)	Samson Cree Nation	29-30 Aug
		2005
B2011-0010/055(19)	McMaster	31 Aug 2005
B2011-0010/056(01)	ISPNE	24-27 Sept
		2005
B2011-0010/056(02)	World Bank	28 Sept 2005
B2011-0010/056(03)	Kelly Lecture, Queen's University	29 Sept 2005
B2011-0010/056(04)	Kansas Health Foundation	4-5 Oct 2005
B2011-0010/056(05)	Adventure Place and Early Years Action	18 Oct 2005
	Group	
B2011-0010/056(06)	AHFMR Inukshuk, Banff [includes 1 group	13-15 Nov
	photo]	2005
B2011-0010/056(07)	Alberta, Sherry Thompson	24-25 Nov
		2005
B2011-0010/056(08)	Edmonton Health and Wellness	14 Dec 2005
B2011-0010/056(09)	Francophone parenting Winnipeg	10 Feb 2006
B2011-0010/056(10)	Dr. Devanesen	15 Feb 2006
B2011-0010/056(11)	Ontario PC policy conference, Niagara Falls	19 Feb 2006
B2011-0010/056(12)	ECD Symposium, Istanbul, Turkey	24 Feb 2006
B2011-0010/057(01)	Larange Saskatchewan	8-9 Mar 2006
B2011-0010/057(02)	Brazil	12-13 Mar
		2006
B2011-0010/057(03)	York University	27 Mar 2006
B2011-0010/057(04)	China	21-23 April
		2006
B2011-0010/057(05)	Edi International Meeting, Quebec [1 of 2]	26-29 Apr
D0011 0010 (0== (0 ))		2006
B2011-0010/057(06)	Edi International Meeting, Quebec [2 of 2]	26-29 Apr
		2006

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/057(07)	McMaster Medical School graduates	19 May 2006
B2011-0010/057(08)	Monterrey and Cuba	24-26 May
D0011 0010 (050 (01)		2006
B2011-0010/058(01)	Thompson Rivers University	8 June 2006
B2011-0010/058(02)	Adelaide, S.A.	17 June-17
		July 2006
B2011-0010/058(03)	IADB project	22-23 June
		2006
B2011-0010/058(04)	U of T wall dedication	27 June 2006
B2011-0010/058(05)	Cuba	10-14 July
		2006
B2011-0010/058(06)	Karachi	7-9 Aug 2006
B2011-0010/058(07)	Envisioning the Future Symposium [HIV/AIDS	11 Aug 2006
	panel]	
B2011-0010/058(08)	Kingston Jamaica	27-30 Sept
		2006
B2011-0010/058(09)	Canadian Perspectives lectures, U of T	4 Oct 2006
B2011-0010/058(10)	Lethbridge	5-6 Oct 2006
B2011-0010/058(11)	CAPHC Vancouver	16 Oct 2006
B2011-0010/058(12)	Cuba	8-10 Jan 2007
B2011-0010/059(01)	Washington	22 Jan 2007
B2011-0010/059(02)	Francophone Coalition, Manitoba Forum	3 Feb 2007
B2011-0010/059(03)	ECD, Peel, Success by 6 Conference	26-28 Mar
		2007
B2011-0010/059(04)	Early Years National Conference	26-28 Mar
		2007
B2011-0010/059(05)	Mount Alison and Sackville Meeting	13-15 May
		2007
B2011-0010/059(06)	Red Deer Alberta	24-25 May
		2007
B2011-0010/059(07)	University of Lethbridge, honorary degree	1 June 2007
B2011-0010/059(08)	Expert Advisory Symposium	6-8 June 2007
B2011-0010/059(09)	Hamilton, Jean Clinton	13 June 2007
B2011-0010/059(10)	International Economic Forum of the Americas	18-20 June
		2007
B2011-0010/059(11)	EDI Workshop, B.C.	11-12 July
		2007
B2011-0010/059(12)	AKU, Human development presentation	21 July 2007

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/059(13)	Ontario English Catholic Teachers Association	20-21 Aug
		2007
B2011-0010/059(14)	Toronto Sick Kids Grand Rounds	5 Sept 2007
B2011-0010/059(15)	Sao Paulo, Brazil	20 Sept 2007
B2011-0010/059(16)	Humber Valley and Kingsway Kiwanis Club	24 Sept 2007
B2011-0010/059(17)	Grand Rounds IWK Health Centre	26 Sept 2007
B2011-0010/060(01)	Monterrey Mexico	2-6 Oct 2007
B2011-0010/060(02)	Calgary, Launch of Child Development Centre	9-10 Oct 2007
B2011-0010/060(03)	Health Conference, St. John N.B.	11-12 Oct 2007
B2011-0010/060(04)	Winnipeg Community Health Clinic	17 Oct 2007
B2011-0010/060(05)	Brain Research Conference, Association of	20-22 Oct
	Youth Ministry	2007
B2011-0010/060(06)	Guelph, Bill Winegard	26 Oct 2007
B2011-0010/060(07)	Brantford	29 Oct 2007
B2011-0010/060(08)	China	19-20 Nov
		2007
B2011-0010/060(09)	Children's Mental Health Ontario	26 Nov 2007
B2011-0010/060(10)	Alliance for Children	29 Nov 2007
B2011-0010/060(11)	Wolfensohn Washington	6-7 Dec 2007
B2011-0010/060(12)	Budget consultation, Fredericton, N.B.	7 Dec 2007
B2011-0010/061(01)	Lethbridge	10 Jan 2008
B2011-0010/061(02)	George Brown, Cuba	24 Jan 2008
B2011-0010/061(03)	Lethbridge, Calgary, Edmonton	29-31 Jan 2008
B2011-0010/061(04)	Bow Valley, Prof. Dev. Day	4-5 Feb 2008
B2011-0010/061(05)	Cuban's visit	11-14 Feb 2008
B2011-0010/061(06)	Ottawa, Senate Committee on Social Affairs,	14 Feb 2008
	Science and Technology	
B2011-0010/061(07)	UWO distinguished lecture	20-21 Mar 2008
B2011-0010/061(08)	Red Deer	29 Mar 2008
B2011-0010/061(09)	Sydney N.S. Institute for Human Services Education	5 Apr 2008
B2011-0010/061(10)	IRPP Toronto	11 Apr 2008
B2011-0010/061(11)	New Brunswick Forum	15 Apr 2008
B2011-0010/061(12)	Probus, Bracebridge	6-7 May 2008
-, \ -/	<u> </u>	

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/061(13)	Sackville NB, Truro, Inverness	3-5 June 2008
B2011-0010/061(14)	Brockville	6 June 2008
B2011-0010/061(15)	Red Deer, Norlien	9-10 June
		2008
B2011-0010/061(16)	Perth Australia	Feb 2008
B2011-0010/061(17)	Nipissing honorary degree	11 June 2008
B2011-0010/061(18)	Guelph Community Health Centre AGM	25 June 2008
B2011-0010/061(19)	Couchiching Orillia	9-10 Aug
22011 0010,001(17)		2008
B2011-0010/061(20)	Norlien	8-9 Sept 2008
B2011-0010/062(01)	Simon Fraser Faculty of Health Sciences	17 Sept 2008
B2011-0010/062(02)	Halifax, Moncton	23 Sept 2008
B2011-0010/062(03)	Brazil, Sao Paulo, Mary Young	3-4 Oct 2008
B2011-0010/062(04)	PEI	6-8 Oct 2008
B2011-0010/062(05)	Bartelsmann Foundation	8 Oct 2008
B2011-0010/062(06)	Medellin City Colombia	16-17 Oct
		2008
B2011-0010/062(07)	Hamilton Medical Legal Society, Rathbone	21 Oct 2008
B2011-0010/062(08)	8 <sup>th</sup> International Summit of Early and Preschool	23-25 Oct
B2011-0010/062(09)	Education, Monterrey School of Early Childhood Strategic Council,	2008 27 Oct 2008
B2011-0010/062(09)	George Brown	27 OCT 2006
B2011-0010/062(10)	Ontario Government meeting	28 Oct 2008
B2011-0010/062(11)	Cape Breton Community Forum	6 Nov 2008
B2011-0010/062(12)	Mothercraft Ottawa	12 Nov 2008
B2011-0010/062(13)	Learning Partnership Winnipeg	17 Nov 2008
B2011-0010/062(14)	Brazil, Porto Alegro [includes 1 photo of Dr.	24-25 Nov
	Mustard's presentation]	2008
B2011-0010/062(15)	French immersion conference	6 Feb 2009
B2011-0010/062(16)	UBC CHSPR	24-25 Feb 2009
B2011-0010/062(17)	McMaster lecture	30 Mar 2009
B2011-0010/082(17)	Brookings Washington	4-5 May 2009
B2011-0010/062(18)	Chile	27-29 May
52011 0010/002(17)		2009
B2011-0010/062(20)	CASA, Calgary, Jim Grieve	10-11 July
		2009
B2011-0010/063(01)	Vancouver	2-3 June 2009
B2011-0010/063(02)	Brazil, Rio de Janeiro	17-19 June
20011 2012 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1		2009
B2011-0010/063(03)	Canadian Association of School Administrators	9-12 July 2009
B2011-0010/063(04)	CIFAR/UBC/AKU Vancouver	11-12 Sept
		2009

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/063(05)	Monterrey	23-25 Sept
	,	2009
B2011-0010/063(06)	Whitehorse	24-28 Sept
, ,		2009
B2011-0010/063(07)	Vanier children's Services London	30 Sept 2009
B2011-0010/063(08)	HELP, CECD, Vancouver	14-17 Oct
		2009
B2011-0010/063(09)	Parry Sound	19 Oct 2009
B2011-0010/063(10)	BC, Cities Fit for Children	22-23 Oct
		2009
B2011-0010/063(11)	Class of 74, McMaster	24 Oct 2009
B2011-0010/063(12)	North Bay	27 Oct 2009
B2011-0010/063(13)	Windsor	5 Nov 2009
B2011-0010/063(14)	EDI, Winnipeg	16-18 Nov
		2009
B2011-0010/063(15)	Iverness	20-22 Nov
		2009
B2011-0010/063(16)	Rio de Janeiro	17-18 Dec
		2009
B2011-0010/063(17)	Puebla Mexico	Jan 2010
B2011-0010/063(18)	Brantford	13 Jan 2010
B2011-0010/063(19)	Expert workshop, Health Canada, Ottawa	9 Feb 2010
B2011-0010/063(20)	Washington OAS	24-25 Feb
D0011 0010 (0 (0(01)		2010
B2011-0010/063(21)	Manitoba Centre for Health Policy 20 years	8-9 Mar 2010
D0011 0010 (0 (0 (00)	celebration	10.14 0010
B2011-0010/063(22)	Annual Public Health Days, Montreal	12 Mar 2010
B2011-0010/063(23)	U of T Human Development Initiative	22 Mar 2010
B2011-0010/063(24)	Calgary	7-9 Apr 2010
B2011-0010/063(25)	Manitoba Centre	7 May 2010
B2011-0010/064(01)	Vanier Ottawa	14 May 2010
B2011-0010/064(02)	Biography book launch	18 May 2010
B2011-0010/064(03)	Whitehorse Kate Swales	24 May 2010
B2011-0010/064(04)	Mt Royal University, Calgary, honorary degree	4 June 2010
B2011-0010/064(05)	U of T Human Development Initiative	15 June 2010
B2011-0010/064(06)	Edi International Meeting, McMaster	16-18 June 2010
P2011 0010/0/4/07\	Firez AVII moeting	
B2011-0010/064(07)	Firoz, AKU meeting Hamilton, Hillfield Strathallan College	17 Aug 2010 25 Aug 2010
B2011-0010/064(08)	Hamilton, Hillfield Strathallan College  UTS 100 <sup>th</sup> anniversary meeting	16 Sept 2010
B2011-0010/064(09)	Ministry of Education, Jim Grieve	
B2011-0010/064(10) B2011-0010/064(11)	AKF, Ottawa	21 Sept 2010 29 Sept 2010
B2011-0010/064(11)	Monterrey Mexico	14-16 Oct
DZUTT-UUTU/U04(TZ)	MOITIGITES MEXICO	2010
		2010

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/064(13)	Chinook Primary Care, Lethbridge AB	27 Oct 2010
B2011-0010/064(14)	Winnipeg, Healthy Child Manitoba	15-17 Nov 2010
B2011-0010/064(15)	Khalil Shariff, AKF Canada, Toronto	13 Jan 2011
B2011-0010/064(16)	West Vancouver Library	22 Feb 2011
B2011-0010/064(17)	NeuroDevNet, Vancouver, Annual Brain Conference	19 June 2011
B2011-0010/064(18)	Sackler meeting, Irvine, California	8-10 Dec 2011

## Series 6: Early presentations

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/064(19)	Non-scientific presentations	1978
B2011-0010/065(01)	Non-scientific presentations	1979
B2011-0010/065(02)	Non-scientific presentations [1 of 2]	1980
B2011-0010/065(03)	Non-scientific presentations [2 of 2]	1980
B2011-0010/065(04)	Non-scientific presentations	1981
B2011-0010/065(05)	Non-scientific presentations	1982
B2011-0010/065(06)	Non-scientific presentations	1983
B2011-0010/065(07)	Non-scientific presentations	1984

## 1978 Contents

- Presentation to 'The Future of Basic Training of the Family Physician" colloquium, Brussels, Belgium, 20-24 Nov 1978
- Speech for the 10th Manitoba Health Conference, "Responsibility and accountability for co-operative inter-organizational planning in health care" 2 Nov 1978
- Occupational Health Seminar, Winnipeg, Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety, 19 Oct 1978
- Article prepared for Hamilton Spectator, "The problem of maintaining a sensitive, available, high quality, publicly-funded health care system" 13 Sept 1978
- Canadian-American Seminar, University of Windsor, "Health, health care and public policy" 11 Nov 1976
- "Health, health services and health sciences academic programs in Ontario" Presented at the National Seminar in the Netherlands, 5-7 April 1978

### 1979 Contents

- The Great Debate, "Health care and health" 29 Oct 1979
- Report of an International Conference, held as a guest conference at the Ditchley Foundations Ditchley Park England, 13-16 Sept 1979

- Presentation for London meeting, Ditchley Park, "Ethical and medical considerations in large-scale prophylactic trials" Sept 1979
- "How central funding and local planning can coexist in an effective health care system" 22 Aug 1979
- "Health research funding Ontario" 9 Aug 1979
- Occupational Health and Safety, July 1979, "Confidentiality of information"
- "The future and the safety association" Speech to the 64th Annual General Meeting and Safety Conference, Ontario Pulp and Paper Makers Association, Sault Ste. Marie, 31 May 1979
- "Canadian health care in the future" Speech to the College of Family Physicians of Canada, Ottawa, 23 May 1979
- "Health care issues in the 1980s" Speech to the Ontario College of Pharmacists, 29 April 1979
- Ontario Economic Council, Comments re: OEC paper on health, "Issues and Alternatives" Update 1979, 2 April 1979
- Dr. Mustard's address given to the Farm and Safety Association, the Cara Inn
- 12 March 1979
- Presentation to the Industrial Accident prevention Association, 7 Feb 1979, "Factors influencing health"

#### 1980 contents

- Stubenbord lecture, "Health, health care and public policy" 27 Oct 1980
- Presentation to the International Medical Symposium, Edmonton, "Future developments in health policies and health care and their impact on medical education" 22-24 Sept 1980
- Presentation to the Canadian Association of Physicists, "The relationship between university research and development and the socio-economic stability of Canada" 17 June 1980
- Talk to "Research Issues in Aging" guild Inn, Scarborough, "The Impact of medical research on health Care of the aged" 25 March 1980
- Presentation to the General Motors meeting, Toronto, 21 March 1980
- Manuscripts prepared from Dr. Mustard's speech to the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons/Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons of Canada meeting Sydney, Australia, "Medical research the basis of health care how much can we afford?" Feb 1980

## 1981 contents

- "Health care and health manpower planning"
- "Physician manpower" and "Physician manpower some thought" Jan 1981
- Canadian Association of Nurses meeting, "Problems in innovation in health care in a publicly funded health care system Nurse Practitioner" 2 April 1981

- Alternatives in health care, 1 May 1981
- Northeast Canadian/American Health conference, Burlington, Vermont,
- "Canadian Health Manpower" 1-3 Oct 1981
- "Smoking or Health in the 80s" Toronto, 28-29 May 1981
- Philanthropy meeting, Talk on health, 2-3 Nov 1981
- Health care issues in the 1980s

#### 1982 contents

- Dr. Mustard's presentation to the Canadian Club, Hamilton, 21 Sept 1981
- Speech to Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons, 15 Sept 1982
- Paper from Montebello meeting, "Population health and health care" March
   1982
- Montebello, Health and health care, 24-17 March 1982

#### 1983 contents

- Dr. Mustard's talk, Health Insurance and health care organization, Sept 1983
- Health and health care in a post-industrial society with a changing pattern of illness in the population, 15 Aug 1983
- Occupational Health and Safety, Health Hazards in the Workplace in a Post-Industrial Society, Toronto, 14 June 1983
- "Caring in the economic crunch: Health and health care in a post-industrial society with a changing pattern of illness in the population" Vancouver, 1 June 1983
- "Management and delivery of effective health care efficiently" JFM, 3rd Congress on Health Administration sponsored by the Canadian College of Health Service Executives, Park Plaza Hotel, Toronto, 15 Feb 1983

## 1984 contents

- Text for speech to Royal Commission, Millcroft Inn, "The nature of the technological society" 19 Aug 1984
- Comments and criticisms on "Do alcohol abstainers enjoy better health?" June

## **Series 7: Speeches**

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/065(08)	Fraser Mustard's speaking engagements [database printout]	1996-2011
B2011-0010/066(01)	Presentation abstracts [1 of 2]	1989-2010
B2011-0010/066(02)	Presentation abstracts [2 of 2]	1989-2010
B2011-0010/066(03)	Speeches	1985
B2011-0010/066(04)	Speeches	1986

B2011-0010/066(05)	Speeches	1987
B2011-0010/066(06)	Speeches	1988
B2011-0010/066(07)	Speeches	1989
B2011-0010/067(01)	Speeches [1 of 2]	1990
B2011-0010/067(02)	Speeches [2 of 2]	1990
B2011-0010/067(03)	Speeches	1991
B2011-0010/067(04)	Speeches	1992
B2011-0010/067(05)	Speeches	1993
B2011-0010/067(06)	Speeches	1994
B2011-0010/067(07)	Speeches	1995
B2011-0010/067(08)	Speeches	1996
B2011-0010/068(01)	Speeches	1997
B2011-0010/068(02)	Speeches	1998
B2011-0010/068(03)	Speeches	1999
B2011-0010/068(04)	Speeches	2000
B2011-0010/068(05)	Speeches	2001
B2011-0010/068(06)	Speeches	2002
B2011-0010/068(07)	Speeches	2003
B2011-0010/068(08)	Speeches	2004
B2011-0010/068(09)	Speeches	2006

## List of speeches

- "Molecular biology, cell biology, drug research and human behavior" Drug Research and Developments in Canada, 6 Feb 1985
- "The nature and needs of today's research: can we train and retain an elite of scientists in universities? What are the costs and benefits of doing so?" Financial Post Conference, Financing Higher Education and University Research in Canada, 13 Mar 1985
- "Basic and applied research, universities & innovation" Partners for Innovation Conference, Edmonton Conference Centre, 24-25 April 1985
- Presentation, Dr. J. Tuzo Wilson, 30 April 1985
- "Health in a post-industrial society" Health Care in Canada; Looking Ahead,
   Wilfred Laurier University, 2 May 1985
- "Health in a changing society: The role of artificial intelligence" Medicine towards 2001: The Eudoxia Dutkevich Memorial Lectures, Peterborough, Ontario, 18 Sept 1985
- Medical Research and the MRC: Some thoughts about the future
- "Technological change and health in an aging society" CRMA, 23<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference, Jasper, 22-25 Sept 1985
- Ontario Economic Council, Al Johnson's Report: A Discussion of the Centres of Excellence Proposal, 22 Oct 1985
- "Technology, society and chance," Symposium on the impact of new information technologies on the workplace, 4 Nov 1985

#### 1986

- "Medicine in a period of major scientific, social and economic change" H.
   Garfield Kelly Lecture, Queen's University, 28 Jan 1986
- Notes for remarks by J. Fraser Mustard, President The Canadian Institute for Advanced Research, Killam Prize Dinner, Toronto, 27 Feb 1986
- "University research an detaching in emerging advanced technology postindustrial societies" Research and Teaching, the Uneasy Alliance, Kingston, 28 Feb 1986
- "The medical marketplace: economic and policy considerations" The health care system: balancing quality and cost, Financial Post Conference, Ottawa, 29 Apr 1986
- "Canada's future health care program: options for change" Colloquium on Health Care Issues, Economic Council of Canada, Winnipeg, 5-6 May 1986
- Convocation address, McGill University, 27 May 1986
- "Planning of knowledge development and diffusion" 1986 World Expo Symposium Series "Tomorrow Begins Today" Vancouver, 8-9 May 1986
- "Paid and unpaid work" The Future of Work: The 55<sup>th</sup> Annual Couchiching Conference, 2 Aug 1986
- "A joint investment in the future the value of co-operative education" Annual Conference of the Canadian Association for Co-operative Education, Vancouver, 11 Aug 1986
- "Can Canada change form a resource based economy to a knowledge based economy?" B.C. Science Council, 23 Oct 1986
- Notes for remarks by J. Fraser Mustard, President, The Canadian Institute for Advanced Research, Gairdner foundation Awards Dinner, The National Club, Toronto, 24 Oct 1986
- "Can Canada change from a resource-based industrial culture to a research and development culture?" Ninth Annual Alexander Graham Bell Lecture
- "Teaching & research: the university's role in the new economic era" Toward the information economy, Dalhousie University, 7-8 Nov 1986
- "Towards 2000: new directions in providing health care for the elderly" 16 Nov 1986

- Achieving health for all: implications for Canadian health and social policies, CMAJ editorial, 1 Mar 1987
- Notes for response at Killam Award Ceremony, 12 Mar 1987
- "Exploring different organizational structures" Social Science Federation of Canada, National Conference on University Research Centres in the Social Sciences and Humanities, 13 Mar 1987
- Canadian Advanced Technology Association, Strategic Partnering Conference, 15 Apr 1987
- Convocation address, University of Calgary, 14 May 1987
- "Science, technology and change" The Governor General's Canadian Study Conference, Calgary, 28-30 May 1987

- "Higher education: a changing scene" McMaster 100<sup>th</sup> anniversary, Canadian Society for Studies in Higher Education, 31 May 1987
- "An outlook for Canada's role in international biomedical research" Medical Research Council, 100<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the National Institutes of Health, 12 Nov 1987

#### 1988

- "Research, policy and resource allocation" Connections 88, Saskatoon, 8 Feb
   1988
- Canadian Club address, 28 Mar 1988
- Address to Business Council on National Issues, 6 Apr 1988
- "Opportunities for science-based innovation in Canada" National Conference on University Research and the Future of Canada, University of Alberta, Edmonton, 28 Apr 1988
- "NOMP, sixteen years later" The Northern Ontario Medical Programme (NOMP) address, 29 Apr 1988
- University of Toronto convocation, 9 June 1988
- "The platelet and the response of vessels to injury" Robarts Award Ceremonies, London Ontario, 4 Oct 1988
- "The determinants of health and alcohol" Alcoholic International Medical Advisory Conference, North Carolina, 4-6 Oct 1988
- "Research directed to preserving our environment, The Balances needs of national to enhance science-based innovation and prosperity within 'sustainable development' Ministry of the Environment, Toronto, 28 Nov 1988

#### 1989

- Aga Khan University, summary of session chaired by J. Fraser Mustard on research in the university, Karachi, Pakistan, 16-20 Mar 1989
- "Scientific and technological research in Canadian universities" Association of Commonwealth Universities, 5 Apr 1989
- Information technology and the environment, School of Policy Studies Inaugural Conference, queen's University, Kingston, 13 Apr 1989
- "Science-based innovation and Canada's future" Canadian Club Address, Kingston, 13 April 1989
- "Our future: 'have we painted ourselves into a corner?'" Science, politics and the public: communicating the issues, symposium of Parliamentarians and Scientists, Ottawa, 8 May 1989
- "Innovation and Canada's prosperity: the impact of science, engineering and technology" Congress '89, prospect for the '90s, Edmonton, 29 May-2 June 1989
- Speaking notes for Fraser Mustard Healthy Public Policy Committee update, Premier's Council on Health Strategy, Oct 1989
- "Innovation, competition, the steel industry, and Canada's future: the need for an enhanced R&D climate" Canadian Steel Producers Association Conference, 20 Oct 1989
- "Canadian E/E manufacturing industry" Keynote address, 15 Nov 1988
- "Science and government: society and the use of knowledge" Dec 1989
- Minutes of proceedings and evidence of the Standing Committee on Industry, Science and Technology, Regional and Northern Development" House of Commons, 5 Dec 1989

#### 1990 - Part 1

 "Opportunities for sciences and innovation in Canada" The Triumf-Kaon Project, Feb 8, 1990

- "Innovation and Canada's economic future: the role of the Centres of Excellence" 1 Mar 1990
- "Points to be made re: funding medical research and a changing global economy" Clinical Research Institute, Montreal, 2 Apr 1990
- "Face a l'innovation, a la concurrence et a l'avenir du Canada: l'Institut Canadien de Recherches Avancees"

### 1990 - Part 2

- Aging into the 21st Century Conference, Ottawa, 19 Apr 1990
- "Canadian Health in the nineties: planning for care" 10 May 1990
- "Health, innovation and Canada's system of social justice" McMaster convocation, 11 May 1990
- Remarks for Corporate Higher Education Forum Awards Dinner
- Presentation to B.C. Cabinet Committee on Sustainable Development, 17 May 1990
- "Change, opportunity and innovation" Convocation address, University of British Columbia, 30 May 1990
- "Innovation, competition and Canada's future and the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research" Club of 200, Ottawa, June 1990
- "Science and government: society and the use of knowledge" Weizmann Institute talk, July 1990
- "The balance between producing health and consuming health care" Chamber of Commerce presentation, 10 Sept 1990
- "Science, technology, innovation and social justice" Squires Dinner, Art and Technology! 15 Oct 1990
- Convocation address, Mount Royal College, 21 Oct 1990
- "Canada's future in jeopardy" The Canadian Society for Professional Engineers, 12th Annual General Meeting, 3 Nov 1990
- "Prosperity, health and Canada" University of Toronto Schools, 8 Nov 1990
- "A healthy Canadian economy and health" Queen's Newsletter, 19 Nov 1990
- Keynote address, National Nursing Symposium, 26 Nov 1990
- Minutes of proceedings and evidence of the Standing Committee on Health and Welfare, Social Affairs, Seniors and the Status of Women, House of Commons, 10 Dec 1990

- "Innovation, competition and Canada's future and the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research"
- "Issues in health: a socio-economic perspective" presentation sponsored by The Alberta Health Community, 15 Feb 1991
- "Can Canada sustain its prosperity?" Young Memorial Visitor, 19 Mar 1991
- "Can government labs be of any use in Canada to create wealth in the future?"
   EMR Forum on S&T Revenue Generation, 28 May 1991
- "Change, opportunity and innovation" convocation address, University of Montreal, 20 June 1991
- "Innovation, prosperity and government"
- Quebec Colloquium, 9 Oct 1991

- "Ideas, prosperity and social justice" Len Bolger, Gordon MacNabb and Fraser Mustard
- Slides used at Alberta Health Care Association, 26 Nov 1991
- Peter Maurer memorial plaque dedication, 8 Dec 1993
- "Priorities and clinical and health research, a Canadian base" 20 Dec 1991

### 1992

- Brief to Canadian Constitution committee re: Canadian Federalism and Economic Union, 28 Jan 1992
- "The impact of wealth generation and technology on health care in the 21st century" 25 May 1992

#### 1993

- J. Fraser Mustard comments, 2002 launch, 11 Feb 1993
- Wealth creation, text, JFM, 9 Mar 1993
- "Technology, primary wealth creation in a global economy" J.W. Hodgins lectureship, 15 Mar 1993
- "The health of populations in a global economy" 18 Mar 1993
- "University change: under pressure" Wilfrid Laurier, Mar 1993
- "The Ismaili Canada" guest editorial
- Ontario Liberal Party
- "Social economic factors and human development" National Forum on Family Security, 2 Apr 1993
- "Restructuring of health care in Canada" Financial Post Conference, 20 Apr 1993
- Royal Bank Award, 21 Sept 1993
- "Historical perspective on how prosperity and the social and physical environments have affected health and well-being" with John Frank, 16-18 Oct 1993
- "ideas, wealth creation and the health and well-being of societies" Redressing the Imbalance: Health Human Resources in Rural and Northern Communities, 23 Oct 1993
- "Economic growth and social stability" R.G. Knight Lecture, 23 Nov 1993

- "Health and social capital: a North American experience" 9 Dec 1994
- "A university's linkages for health and education in the developing world" Aga Khan University Grand Seminar, 18 Nov 1994
- "The determinants of health from a historical perspective" with John W. Frank, in Daedalus, Proceedings of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences Fall 1994
- Notes for JFM's remarks to Ismaili community re: AKU
- "Ideas, wealth creation and the health and well-being of societies" Oakville-Trafalgar Memorial Hospital Annual Meeting" 8 June 1994
- "Future directions in science and technology" Contemporary Policy Issues and Future Directions, 10 May 1994
- Speech, 8 Feb 1994

 "Higher education, ideas, economic growth and political stability" Canadian-Taiwan Higher Education Forum, 28 Mar 1994

#### 1995

- "The importance of early childhood for our society: an interview by Dr. Freda Martin with Dr. J. Fraser Mustard" 3 Feb 1995
- "East West life expectancy gap and socio-economic change" 20-29 Mar 1995
- Fraser Mustard on Morningside, with Peter Gzowski, edited transcript, 9 Aug 1995
- "Technion, 71 years of vision, commitment and quality" address at Canadian Technion Society Tribute Dinner, 7 Sept 1995
- "Vision of the intelligent community" address at Smart '95, 11th Annual General Assembly of the World Teleport Association, Toronto, 13 Sept 1995
- "Technology, information and the evolution of social policy: the chips for neurons revolution and socio-economic change"

### 1996

- "Prosperity or decline: Canada's choice" The Vancouver Institute, 27 Jan 1996
- Text prepared for Banff Centre Alumni Journal, 23 Apr 1996
- "The economy and social equity in a period of major techno-economic change" Future Working Life Symposium, 22 May 1996
- "Major technological change (the chips for neurons revolution) socio-economic changes (labour markets and job insecurity) and health and well-being" WHO/Euro – STAKES – International Centre for Health and Society, UCL Workshop, 8-9 June 1996
- Convocation address, University of Guelph, 3 Oct 1996
- Convocation address, University of Regina, 19 Oct 1996

#### 1997

- "Science, technology and the innovation gap"
- "Sol Levine: a leader in improving our understanding of society and health"
- Closing remarks, Atlantic Symposium on Community Action for Children and Youth, 23 Mar 1997
- "The 'chips for neurons' revolution and health and well-being" 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Louis H. Bauer Lecture, Apr 1998
- Transcript of interview on Ideas, CBC Radio, 5 May 1997
- "Investing in the future of our cities: supporting social entrepreneurship should be a priority" Canadian Urban Institute Roundtable Breakfast Seminars, 11 Sept 1997

- "The effect of economic change on societies, children and human development" Family Literacy: Key to a Health Future, Provincial Conference, Saskatoon, 4-6 June 1998
- Convocation address, Brock University 10 June 1998
- "The brain, early childhood development pathway to learning and health" HRDC 11 June 1998
- "Science, technology and social change: the role of universities" University of Regina Heritage and Hope Symposium Oct 1998

#### 1999

- "Understanding the complex factors that affect the ecology of health" Community Voices: Healthcare for the Underserved, Tempe, 5-9 Apr 1999
- "Health, health care and social capital"
- "Science, technology, social change, and values and beliefs" W. Gunther Plaut Humanitarian Lecture, 1 Nov 1999
- "Science, technology and social change" University of Alberta Convocation address, 18 Nov 1999

#### 2000

- "Myths, beliefs, values, facts and health care" Presentation to the Standing Senate Committee on Social Affairs, Science and Technology, 22 Mar 2000
- "Health care as a measure of a society's humanitarian qualities" Barriers II Conference, Vancouver, 27 May 2000
- "The future of health in Canada: the art of the possible" 69th Annual Couchiching Conference, 10-13 Aug 2000
- "Does early childhood matter later?" Literary Review of Canada, 12 Oct 2000
- "Early child development: the base for a learning society" HRDC/OECD meeting, Ottawa, 7 Dec 2000

### 2001

- "Economics, social environment and health: a perspective since Hall" Health Economics and the Future: Emmett Hall Lecture, 28 May 2001
- "Equality of opportunity and democracy in a changing world" University of Victoria convocation address

#### 2002

- "The Clash of Civilizations by Samuel Huntington" presentation to Mustard's book club, 11 Jan 2002
- United Nations General Assembly's special Session on Children, New York, 8 May 2002
- World Bank Symposium on Early Child Development, 10 June 2002
- Remarks, The Toronto Club, 16 Oct 2002

#### 2003

- "George Edward Hall A physician's contribution to Western" G. Edward Hall Symposium, University of Western Ontario, Apr 2003
- "From early child development to human development" Ontario Principals' Council, "The Register" 13 May 2003
- "Translating genome science for the social good" CIHR Ottawa, 14 may 2003
- Honorary Degree Ceremony, Ryerson University, 5 June 2003

## 2004

• "Early experience-based brain development – its effect on health, learning and behavior" Monterrey, Mexico, 20-22 May 2004

## 2006

 "Early child development: outcome measures" Measuring Early Child Development, Vaudreuil, Quebec, 26 Apr 2006

## **Series 8: Slides**

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/068(10)	Slides (paper copies)	1989-1992
B2011-0010/068(11)	Slides (paper copies)	1993
B2011-0010/068(12)	Slides (paper copies)	1994
B2011-0010/069(01)	Slides (paper copies)	1995
B2011-0010/069(02)	Slides (paper copies)	2000
B2011-0010/069(03)	Slides (paper copies)	2001
B2011-0010/069(04)	Slides (paper copies)	2002
B2011-0010/069(05)	Slides (paper copies)	2003
B2011-0010/069(06)	Slides (paper copies)	2004
B2011-0010/069(07)	Slides (paper copies)	2006

## **Series 9: Publications**

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/070(01)	Publication list	1988
B2011-0010/070(02)	List of publications	1996
B2011-0010/070(03)	Publications [list]	2010
B2011-0010/070(04)	"Innovation, competition and Canada's future and the Canadian Institute for Advanced Research" [presentation]	n.d.
B2011-0010/070(05)	"The threat to the future of science and Canadian universities" Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada	1978
B2011-0010/070(06)	"Economic growth, prosperity and social change"	1993
B2011-0010/070(07)	"Technology, information and the evolution of social policy: 'The chips for neurons revolution and socio-economic change" Bell Canada papers	16 Nov 1996
B2011-0010/070(08)	"Standing committee on industry: review of science and technology and the innovation gap in Canada"	12 Dec 1996
B2011-0010/070(09)	"The economy and social equity in a period of major technoeconomic change" Scandinavian journal of work, environment and health	1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/070(10)	"Brain development, child development – adult health and well-being and paediatrics" Paediatric and child health	1999
B2011-0010/070(11)	"Health, health care and social cohesion" in Health reform: public success, private failure	1999
B2011-0010/070(12)	"Changing beliefs to change policy: the Early Years Study" isuma	2000
B2011-0010/070(13)	"Does early childhood matter for human development and health?" Literary Review Canada	12 Oct 2000
B2011-0010/070(14)	Kansas Health Institute, The Society and Population Health Reader	2000
B2011-0010/070(15)	"From early child development to human development" World Bank proceedings	2000
B2011-0010/070(16)	"Human capital and early child development" Op-Ed article	10 June 2004
B2011-0010/070(17)	AKU Faculty of Arts & Sciences paper	[after 2004]
B2011-0010/070(18)	"ECD and EBBD" World Bank	2005
B2011-0010/070(19)	"Early child development and human capital" Op-Ed for Colombia	5 July 2005
B2011-0010/070(20)	Brookings Institution	2006
B2011-0010/070(21)	"Experience-based brain development: scientific underpinnings of the importance of early child development in a global world" Paediatrics and child health	Nov 2006
B2011-0010/070(22)	"Free market capitalism, social accountability and equity in early human (child) development" Paediatrics and child health	2008
B2011-0010/070(23)	"Canadian progress in early child development – putting science into action" <i>Paediatrics and child health</i>	2009
B2011-0010/070(24)	"Early human development – equity from the start – Latin America"	2009
B2011-0010/070(25)	Epigenetics, learning and early human development" Leadership in focus	2009
B2011-0010/070(26)	Catholic Principals' Council of Ontario	2010
B2011-0010/070(27)	"Early brain development and human development" Encyclopedia for ECD	2010
B2011-0010/070(28)	"Early development and learning" in <i>Principal</i> connections	Fall 2010

Series 10: Canadian Institute for Advanced Research

File number	File title	Date	Access
		range	
	CIAR Administration		
B2011-0010/071 (01)	Board of Director minutes	1981	Open
B2011-0010/071 (02)	Board of Director minutes	1991-	Open
		1996	
B2011-0010/071 (03)	Board meeting	20 Nov	Open
		1997	
B2011-0010/071 (04)	Board of Directors	2000-	Open
-		2002	
B2011-0010/071 (05)	Bylaws	1995-	Open
		2006	
B2011-0010/071 (06)	Crown Foundation	1996	Open
B2011-0010/071 (07)	Executive Committee	1998	Open
B2011-0010/071 (08)	Financial report	2 Oct	Open
, ,	'	1992	'
B2011-0010/071 (09)	Foundation	1993	Open
B2011-0010/071 (10)	Outreach	1995	Open
B2011-0010/071 (11)	Research Council meetings	1982-	Open
	The section of the se	1986	00011
B2011-0010/071 (12)	Research Council meetings	1987-	Open
22011 0010,071 (12)	The section of the se	1989	00011
B2011-0010/072 (01)	Research Council	1987-	Open
22011 0010,072 (01)	Research econom	1989	Opon
B2011-0010/072 (02)	Research Council meetings	1990-	Open
52011 0010,072 (02)	Research econemings	1995	Opon
B2011-0010/072 (03)	Research Council meetings	1995-	Open
B2011 0010/072 (00)	Research Cooncil moonings	2003	Ороп
B2011-0010/072 (04)	Confidential notes	1988-	Open
	Cormacimalificies	1998	Орсп
	CIAR Administration: staffing,	1770	
	personnel		
B2011-0010/072 (05)	Letters of reference	1995-	Restricted
B2011-0010/072 (03)	Leners of reference	2003	Resilicied
B2011-0010/072 (06)	Personnel	1993-	Restricted
B2011-0010/072 (00)	i ersonner	1995	Resilicied
B2011-0010/072 (07)	Personnel	1996-	Restricted
DZ011-0010/0/Z (0/)	i ersonner	2005	Kesilicieu
B2011-0010/072 (08)	Staffing	2003-	Restricted
DZU11-0010/0/2 (00)	Juling	2003-	Kesilicieu
P2011 0010/072 (00)	Reva Gerstein	1995-	Postrioto d
B2011-0010/072 (09)	keva Gersieiri	1995-	Restricted

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2011-0010/072 (10)	David Johnston	1994- 1997	Restricted
B2011-0010/072 (11)	Brenda Northey, Beatrice House	1999- 2002	Restricted
B2011-0010/072 (12)	Kara Spence	2000- 2002	Restricted
B2011-0010/072 (13)	Doug Todgham	1995- 2000	Restricted
	Meeting notes		
B2011-0010/073 (01)	Meeting notes	1984	Open
B2011-0010/073 (02)	Meeting notes	1 Jan – 31 May 1985	Open
B2011-0010/073 (03)	Meeting notes	1 June – 31 Dec 1985	Open
B2011-0010/073 (04)	Meeting notes	1 Jan – 30 Apr 1986	Open
B2011-0010/073 (05)	Meeting notes	1 May – 31 Aug 1986	Open
B2011-0010/074 (01)	Meeting notes [1 of 2]	1 Sept -1 Dec 1986	Open
B2011-0010/074 (02)	Meeting notes [2 of 2]	1 Sept -1 Dec 1986	Open
B2011-0010/074 (03)	Meeting notes	1 Jan – 31 May 1987	Open
B2011-0010/074 (04)	Meeting notes	1 Apr – 31 Aug 1987	Open
B2011-0010/074 (05)	Meeting notes	1 Sept – 31 Dec 1987	Open
B2011-0010/074 (06)	Meeting notes	1 Jan – 30 Apr 1988	Open
B2011-0010/075 (01)	Meeting notes	1 May – 31 July 1988	Open
B2011-0010/075 (02)	Meeting notes	1 Aug – 31 Dec 1988	Open

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2011-0010/075 (03)	Meeting notes [1 of 2]	1 Jan – 31 May 1989	Open
B2011-0010/075 (04)	Meeting notes [2 of 2]	1 Jan – 31 May 1989	Open
B2011-0010/075 (05)	Meeting notes [1 of 2]	1 June – 31 Dec 1989	Open
B2011-0010/075 (06)	Meeting notes [2 of 2]	1 June – 31 Dec 1989	Open
B2011-0010/076 (01)	Meeting notes	Nov 1989-Feb 1990	Open
B2011-0010/076 (02)	Meeting notes	Mar – June 1990	Open
B2011-0010/076 (03)	Meeting notes	July – Dec 1990	Open
B2011-0010/076 (04)	Meeting notes	Jan – June 1991	Open
B2011-0010/076 (05)	Meeting notes	July – Dec 1991	Open
B2011-0010/076 (06)	Meeting notes	Jan – July 1992	Open
B2011-0010/077 (01)	Meeting notes	July – Dec 1992	Open
B2011-0010/077 (02)	Meeting notes	Jan – June 1993	Open
B2011-0010/077 (03)	Meeting notes	June – Dec 1993	Open
B2011-0010/077 (04)	Meeting notes	Jan – Apr 1994	Restricted
B2011-0010/078 (01)	Meeting notes	30 Apr – 31 Dec 1994	Restricted
B2011-0010/078 (02)	Meeting notes	Jan-May 1995	Restricted
B2011-0010/078 (03)	Meeting notes	June-Dec 1995	Restricted
B2011-0010/078 (04)	Meeting notes	1996	Restricted

File number	File title	Date	Access
		range	Access
B2011-0010/079 (01)	Meeting notes	1996	Restricted
B2011-0010/079 (02)	Meeting notes	Jan-June	Restricted
D2011-0010/077 (02)	Meeting notes	1997	Resilicied
B2011-0010/079 (03)	Meeting notes	July-Dec	Restricted
,		1997	
B2011-0010/079 (04)	Meeting notes	1998	Restricted
B2011-0010/079 (05)	Meeting notes	1999	Restricted
B2011-0010/079 (06)	Meeting notes	2000	Restricted
B2011-0010/079 (07)	Meeting notes	2001	Restricted
B2011-0010/080 (01)	Meeting notes	2002	Restricted
B2011-0010/080 (02)	Meeting notes	2003	Restricted
B2011-0010/080 (03)	Meeting notes	2004	Restricted
B2011-0010/080 (04)	Meeting notes	2005	Restricted
B2011-0010/081 (01)	Meeting notes	2006-	Restricted
		2007	
B2011-0010/081 (02)	Meeting notes	2008-	Restricted
	<u> </u>	2009	
B2011-0010/081 (03)	Meeting notes	2010-	Restricted
	5	2011	
D0011 0010 (001 (0 t)	Document binder: 'obsolete' binder	[100.1	
B2011-0010/081 (04)	Table of contents	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/081 (05)	1. Description (Canadian)	1992- 1993	Open
B2011-0010/081 (06)	2. Description (Non-Canadian)	Jan 1990	Open
B2011-0010/081 (08)	3. Description in French	1990-	Open Open
D2011-0010/001 (0/)	3. Description in the fich	1991	Open
B2011-0010/081 (08)	4. English/French	1990-	Open
B2011-0010/001 (00)	4. English) Honor	1994	Орсп
B2011-0010/081 (09)	5. 1 page summaries/Institute's	[199-?]	Open
(0.7	characteristics	[]	
B2011-0010/081 (10)	6. Impact of closure	[199-\$]	Open
B2011-0010/081 (11)	7. Support for	1989	Open
	fellows/scholars/associates –		
	English/French		
B2011-0010/081 (12)	8. Designated funding	[199-\$]	Open
B2011-0010/081 (13)	9. Institute's Message	[199-?]	Open
B2011-0010/081 (14)	10. Securing the Future	May 1989	Open
B2011-0010/081 (15)	11. The history of the Institute (draft);	1981	Open
	Establishing CIAR; repot to U of T		
	President		
B2011-0010/081 (16)	12. CIAR mission/task/significance;	[199-]	Open
	CIAR as an Institutional Innovation		_
B2011-0010/081 (17)	13. CIAR and Canadian Universities	1988	Open

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2011-0010/081 (18)	14. Accomplishments, Canadian/Non-Canadian	1989	Open
B2011-0010/081 (19)	15. Accomplishments with attachments – English/French	1989	Open
B2011-0010/081 (20)	16. Rationale, English/French	1988	Open
B2011-0010/081 (21)	17. Organization of the Institute – English/French	1991	Open
B2011-0010/081 (22)	18. Corporate members	1990	Open
B2011-0010/081 (23)	19. Categories of support; Private sector support	1992	Open
B2011-0010/081 (24)	20. Corporations and funding	1989	Open
B2011-0010/081 (25)	21. Supporters of the Institute; Financial History of CIAR/contributors to the Institute; Volunteer contributions	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/081 (26)	22. Board members objectives	1990	Open
B2011-0010/081 (27)	23. A model of the economy	1988- 1990	Open
B2011-0010/081 (28)	24. Issues for Canada	1990	Open
B2011-0010/081 (29)	25. Science-based Innovation – English/French	1988	Open
B2011-0010/082 (01)	26. Innovation and Prosperity/NABST framework report	1990	Open
B2011-0010/082 (02)	27. Centres of Excellence; CIAR vis a vis National Networks of Centres of Excellence, CIAR vs. Centres of Excellence	1989	Open
B2011-0010/082 (03)	28. PRECARN, organization and objectives; current members; Establishment of an Industrial Research Consortium; CIAR vs PRECARN, French listing; Background info re: development; founding members; a precompetitive applied research network in automation and robotics, PRECARN, the first year	1987	Open
B2011-0010/082 (04)	29. Notes on Santa Fe Institute	1989	Open
B2011-0010/082 (05)	30. Scale, scope and leverage	1988, 1992	Open
B2011-0010/082 (06)	31. Reference letters	[199-?]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (07)	32. Capital campaign	[199-?]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (08)	33. Criteria Assessment	1987	Open
B2011-0010/082 (09)	34. Ten Year Report	[1991?]	Open

File number	File title	Date range	Access
	CIAR document book 2 obsolete	rango	
B2011-0010/082 (10)	Table of contents	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (11)	1. Institute's Involvement outside	1990-	Open
52011 0010,002 (11)	Canada	1991	
B2011-0010/082 (12)	2. Institute and the Government of	[199-]	Open
,	Canada – English/French		
B2011-0010/082 (13)	3. Institute Summary Financial	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (14)	4. Private Sector and CIAR	1991	Open
B2011-0010/082 (15)	5. Scale and Scope of CIAR (Federal	[199-]	Open
,	Match)		·
B2011-0010/082 (16)	6. Scale and Scope of CIAR –	1991-	Open
	Canadian/Non-Canadian	1992	
	'Current' binder		
B2011-0010/082 (17)	Table of contents	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (18)	1. Interactions of Institute with	1992	Open
	partners		
B2011-0010/082 (19)	2. The CIAR as Change Agent – Bell	1992	Open
	Canada version		
B2011-0010/082 (20)	3. Population Health/Human	1993-	Open
	Development	1994	
B2011-0010/082 (21)	4. Summaries of CIAR	1992-	Open
		1995	
B2011-0010/082 (22)	5. Economic growth summary with	[199-]	Open
	information on program members		
B2011-0010/082 (23)	6. The Institute, the next ten years	1992	Open
B2011-0010/082 (24)	7. Federal government, a national	1992	Open
	institution for interaction with the		
50011 0010 (000 (05)	private sector and governments	1000	
B2011-0010/082 (25)	8. Federal government summaries	1992-	Open
D0011 0010 (000 (07)	O CIAD and Companies Name	1993	0.5.5.5
B2011-0010/082 (26)	9. CIAR and Canada's New	1992	Open
DO011 0010 (000 (07)	Economic Initiative	1002	Onon
B2011-0010/082 (27)	10. Institute Objective/Strategies	1993	Open
B2011-0010/082 (28)	11. CIAR reading list	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (29)	12. Major differences between the CIAR program and the National	1993	Open
	. •		
B2011-0010/082 (30)	Centres of Excellence Program  13. Artificial Intelligence and	1993-	Open
DZ011-0010/002 (00)	Robotics Research Program	1994	Open
B2011-0010/082 (31)	14. Proposals	1993	Open
B2011-0010/082 (31)	15. Achievements of the Institute	1993	Open
B2011-0010/082 (32)	16. Proposed business plan, 1994-	1994	Open
DZ011-0010/00Z (00)	1999; Briefing note	1//7	Open
B2011-0010/082 (34)	17. Impacts of CIAR research	1994	Open
DZUTT-0010/00Z (34)	17. Impacis of CIAR research	1/74	Oheli

File number	File title	Date	Access
B2011-0010/082 (35)	18. Earth Systems Program	1991- 1992	Open
B2011-0010/082 (36)	19. Human Development and a Changing Socio-Economic Environment	1994	Open
B2011-0010/082 (37)	20. Early Childhood Experience and Adult Health Risk Project	Feb 1995	Open
B2011-0010/082 (38)	22. Characteristics of Institutional Programs and Table of Distribution of Program Members by Institution	1995	Open
B2011-0010/082 (39)	23. CIAR involvement in the United States	May 1995	Open
B2011-0010/082 (40)	24. Supporters of Institute, a) current July 93-present, b) History 1982-1993	[199-]	Open
	Various		
B2011-0010/082 (41)	CIAR documents, various	[199-]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (42)	Paper, 'Science, technology, innovation and economic change in Canada' / CIAR	Aug 1994	Open
B2011-0010/082 (43)	CIAR symposium proceedings, 'Meeting the needs of children'	1 Oct 1994	Open
B2011-0010/082 (44)	CIAR symposium proceedings, 'Health care, social fragmentation, economic change and the human ingenuity gap	30 Oct 1995	Open
	CIAR Publications		
B2011-0010/082 (45)	"Canada and the space station: a report to the Government of Canada"	[1985?]	Open
B2011-0010/082 (46)	"Canada's participation in the space station: objectives and management"	Oct 1986	Open
B2011-0010/083 (01)	"Agenda" [newsletter]	Oct 1987	Open
B2011-0010/083 (02)	"Innovation and Canada's prosperity: the transforming power of science, engineering and technology"	Oct 1988	Open
B2011-0010/083 (03)	Program in Economic Growth and Policy, "Innovation and Canada's prosperity: the transforming power of science, engineering and technology" James Ham and J. Fraser Mustard	Oct 1988	Open

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2011-0010/083 (04)	"Innovation and prosperity, economic growth: science and technology, institutional change in a global economy" J. Fraser Mustard	Nov 1990	Open
B2011-0010/083 (05)	CIAR Publication no. 5: "The determinants of health" J. Fraser Mustard and John Frank	Aug 1991	Open
B2011-0010/083 (06)	"A decade of accomplishment, 1983-1993"	[1993?]	Open
B2011-0010/083 (07)	CIAR Publication no. 7: "The determinants of health from a historical perspective" J Fraser Mustard and John Frank	Aug 1994	Open
B2011-0010/083 (08)	CIAR Publication no. 12: "Health and social capital: a North American experience" J. Fraser Mustard	Dec 1994	Open
B2011-0010/083 (09)	"East West life expectancy gap and socio-economic change" J. Fraser Mustard	Mar 1995	Open
B2011-0010/083 (10)	CIAR Publication no. 11: "Future directions in Science and Technology" J. Fraser Mustard	Aug 1995	Open
B2011-0010/083 (11)	CIAR Publication no. 14: Symposium proceedings, 'Health care, social fragmentation, economic change and the human ingenuity gap"	30 Oct 1995	Open
B2011-0010/083 (12)	CIAR Publication no. 13: "Technology, information and the evolution of social policy 'the chips for neurons revolution and socioeconomic change'" J. Fraser Mustard	16 Nov 1995	Open
B2011-0010/083 (13)	"Early child development in British Columbia: enabling communities" Fraser Mustard and Frances Picherack	May 2002	Open
B2011-0010/083 (14)	Entropy [newsletter]	1997- 1999	Open
	CIAR Projects		
B2011-0010/083 (15)	Misc.	2001- 2004	Open

File number	File title	Date	Access
		range	
B2011-0010/083 (16)	Program summaries	April 1998	Open
B2011-0010/083 (17)	Canada Project, contacts	2003- 2005	Open
B2011-0010/083 (18)	Canada Project, donations	2004	Open
B2011-0010/083 (19)	Canada Project, Executive Group	2004	Open
B2011-0010/083 (20)	Canada Project, meeting notes	2003- 2006	Open
B2011-0010/083 (21)	Canada Project, mission statement	2004	Open
B2011-0010/083 (22)	Canada Project, Operation	2003-	Open
	Dialogue	2004	
B2011-0010/083 (23)	Canada Project, operational plan	2004	Open
B2011-0010/083 (24)	Cosmology	2002,	Open
	<u> </u>	2011	'
B2011-0010/083 (25)	Cross Program	1996-	Open
		1997	
B2011-0010/084 (01)	Earth System Evolution	1990-	Open
		2009	
B2011-0010/084 (02)	EBBD (Experience-based Brain and	2003,	Open
D0011 0010 (00 4 (00)	Biological Development)	2007	
B2011-0010/084 (03)	EBBD, advisory committee	2004	Open
B2011-0010/084 (04)	EBBD, Task Force correspondence	2002- 2009	Open
B2011-0010/084 (05)	EBBD, presentation to RC	2003-	Open
, ,		2010	
B2011-0010/084 (06)	EBBD, program correspondence	2004-	Open
		2009	
B2011-0010/084 (07)	EBBD, Task Force meeting notes	2001-	Open
		2003	
B2011-0010/084 (08)	Economic Growth	1990-	Open
D0011 0010 (00 A (00)	Fresh dia a sua Pista su c	2001	0:
B2011-0010/084 (09)	Evolutionary Biology	1990- 2005	Open
B2011-0010/084 (10)	Human Development Book	2003	Open
B2011-0010/085 (01)	Manitoba Centre for Health Policy	2002	Open
22311 0010/000 (01)	and Evaluation	2011	
B2011-0010/085 (02)	Population Health Advisory	2006-	Open
(0-)	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	2003	- 1
B2011-0010/085 (03)	Population Health Book	1986-	Open
, ,		2002	· 
B2011-0010/085 (04)	Population Health meetings	1996- 1997	Open
B2011-0010/085 (05)	Population Health Review	1997-	Open
	,	2002	- 1

File number	File title	Date	Access
		range	
B2011-0010/085 (06)	Population Health Program	1996-	Open
		1997	
B2011-0010/085 (07)	Successful Societies Program	2000-	Open
		2006	
B2011-0010/085 (08)	Soft Surfaces and Interfaces	1999-	Open
		2000	
	CIAR Events and Celebrations		
B2011-0010/086 (01)	Annual dinner	1998-	Open
		2006	
B2011-0010/086 (02)	Congress	1999	Open
B2011-0010/086 (03)	20 <sup>th</sup> celebration	2002	Open
B2011-0010/086 (04)	CIAR celebration at U of T	2005-	Open
		2006	
B2011-0010/086 (05)	CIAR celebration of founding at U of	2005-	Open
	T [photos]	2006	
B2011-0010/086 (06)	CIAR celebration at U of T, planning	2005-	Open
	committee	2006	
B2011-0010/086 (07)	CIAR celebration at U of T,	2005-	Open
	correspondence	2006	
B2011-0010/086 (08)	CIAR celebration at U of T, speakers	2006	Open
	CIAR News coverage		
B2011-0010/086 (09)	News coverage	1982-	Open
		1983	
B2011-0010/086 (10)	News coverage	1984	Open
B2011-0010/086 (11)	News coverage	1985	Open
B2011-0010/086 (12)	News coverage	1986	Open
B2011-0010/086 (13)	News coverage	1987	Open
B2011-0010/087 (01)	News coverage	1988	Open
B2011-0010/087 (02)	News coverage	1989	Open
B2011-0010/087 (03)	News coverage	1990	Open
B2011-0010/087 (04)	News coverage	1991	Open
B2011-0010/087 (05)	News coverage	1992	Open
B2011-0010/087 (06)	News coverage	1993	Open
B2011-0010/087 (07)	News coverage	1994	Open
B2011-0010/088 (01)	News coverage	1995	Open
B2011-0010/088 (02)	News coverage	1996	Open

# **Series 11: Founders network**

	Administration	
File number	File title	Date range

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/088(03)	Fundraising	2010
B2011-0010/088(04)	Objective/terms	2000-2010
B2011-0010/088(05)	Outreach	2003-2004
B2011-0010/088(06)	Website	2000
	Reports	
B2011-0010/088(07)	Founders' Network reports	1998-1999
B2011-0010/088(08)	Founders' Network reports	2001
B2011-0010/088(09)	Founders' Network reports	2003-2004
B2011-0010/088(10)	Founders' Network reports	2004-2005
B2011-0010/088(11)	Founders' Network reports	2005-2006
B2011-0010/088(12)	Founders' Network reports	2006-2007
	Media	
B2011-0010/088(13)	Founders' Network media	1996
B2011-0010/088(14)	Founders' Network media	1997
B2011-0010/088(15)	Founders' Network media	1998
B2011-0010/088(16)	Founders' Network media	1999
B2011-0010/089(01)	Founders' Network media	2000
B2011-0010/089(02)	Founders' Network media	2001
B2011-0010/089(03)	Founders' Network media	2002
B2011-0010/089(04)	Founders' Network media	2003
B2011-0010/089(05)	Founders' Network media	2004
B2011-0010/089(06)	Founders' Network media	2005

# Series 12: Early Years Studies

File number	File title	Date range
	Administration	
B2011-0010/089(07)	Agendas	1998-1999
B2011-0010/089(08)	Announcement and release	
B2011-0010/089(09)	Background issues (ECD programs)	1998
B2011-0010/089(10)	Capacity building	1998
B2011-0010/089(11)	Challenge Fund	2000-2002
B2011-0010/089(12)	Contacts	1998-1999
B2011-0010/089(13)	Early Development Instrument (EDI)	1999
B2011-0010/089(14)	Early Years Action Group, North York, proposal	[1997?]
	for funding [Mustard was honorary co-chair)	
B2011-0010/089(15)	Economic analysis	1998-1999

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/090(01)	Key informant fact-finding	1998-1999
B2011-0010/090(02)	Meeting notes	1998-1999
B2011-0010/090(03)	National Longitudinal Survey of Children and	1998-1999
	Youth, Willms	
B2011-0010/090(04)	October retreat	1998
(B2011-0010/0905)	Ontario	2000-2002
B2011-0010/090(06)	Policy research initiatives	1999-2000
B2011-0010/090(07)	Quebec	[n.d.]
B2011-0010/090(08)	Reference group	1999-2000
B2011-0010/090(09)	Reference group	1999-2003
B2011-0010/091(01)	Reference group recommendations	1998
B2011-0010/091(02)	Round table discussions	1998
B2011-0010/091(03)	Toronto community mapping	1999-2000
B2011-0010/091(04)	Toronto Parent Focus Group	2000
B2011-0010/091(05)	Website	2000
B2011-0010/091(06)	Work plan	1998
	Correspondence and memos	
B2011-0010/091(07)	Memos, external	1998-1999
B2011-0010/091(08)	Memos, government	1998-1999
B2011-0010/091(09)	Memos, reference groups/co-chairs	1998-1999
B2011-0010/091(10)	Memos, working group	1998
B2011-0010/091(11)	Early Years correspondence	1998-1999
B2011-0010/091(12)	Federal Government, miscellaneous	1997-1999
B2011-0010/092(01)	Federal Government, Canada Prenatal	1998
	Nutrition Program	
B2011-0010/092(02)	Federal Government, CAP-C	1993-1997
B2011-0010/092(03)	Federal Government, National Children's	1998-1999
	Agenda	
B2011-0010/092(04)	Federal Government, Statistics Canada	2000
B2011-0010/092(05)	Federal Government, Statistics Canada,	1998
	Michael Wolfson	
B2011-0010/092(06)	Ontario Government, miscellaneous	1998
B2011-0010/092(07)	Ontario Government, Children's Secretariat	1997-1998
B2011-0010/092(08)	Ontario Government, Early Years Action Group	1998
B2011-0010/092(09)	Ontario Government, Early Years Task Group	2000
B2011-0010/092(10)	Ontario Government, Healthy Babies, Healthy	1998-1999
	Children	

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/092(11)	Ontario Government, Integrated Services for Children	1998
B2011-0010/093(01)	Ontario Government, Ministry of Citizenship, Culture and Recreation	1993-1998
B2011-0010/093(02)	Ontario Government, Ministry of Community and Social Services	1997-1998
B2011-0010/093(03)	Ontario Government, Ministry of Education [part 1]	1998
B2011-0010/093(04)	Ontario Government, Ministry of Education [part 2]	1998
B2011-0010/093(05)	Ontario Government, Ministry of Finance	1998
B2011-0010/093(06)	Ontario Government, Ministry of Health	1997-1998
B2011-0010/093(07)	Ontario Government, Ontario Women's Directorate	1998
B2011-0010/093(08)	Ontario Government, Voluntary Action Secretariat	1998
	Communities consulted	
B2011-0010/094(01)	Overview of visits [1 of 2]	1998
B2011-0010/094(02)	Overview of visits [2 of 2]	1998
B2011-0010/094(03)	Bruce County Board of Education	1994-1995
B2011-0010/094(04)	Bruce County, Owen Sound	2000
B2011-0010/094(05)	Bruce Grey Children's Services	1998
B2011-0010/094(06)	Bruce Grey, Kids n' Us	1998
B2011-0010/094(07)	Cornwall, Better Beginnings, Better Futures	1998
B2011-0010/094(08)	Halton, Our Kids Network	1998
B2011-0010/094(09)	Hamilton, Community Social Reporting Project, 'Keeping Score?'	1998
B2011-0010/094(10)	Hamilton, McMaster University	1996
B2011-0010/094(11)	Hamilton-Wentworth Regional Public Health Department	1998
B2011-0010/094(12)	Hamilton-Wentworth, Wraparound	1998
B2011-0010/094(13)	Kingston	1998
B2011-0010/095(01)	Kingston, Better Beginnings for Kinston Children [part 1]	1998
B2011-0010/095(02)	Kingston, Better Beginnings for Kinston Children [part 2]	1998
B2011-0010/095(03)	Kingston Social Planning Council	1998
B2011-0010/095(04)	North Kingston Community Health Centre	1997-1998

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/095(05)	Kingston, Queen's University	1998
B2011-0010/095(06)	London, Kids Count	1997-1998
B2011-0010/095(07)	North Bay	[1998?]
B2011-0010/095(08)	North Bay, Children's Aid	1997-1998
B2011-0010/095(09)	North Bay, CAP-C Project	1998
B2011-0010/095(10)	North Bay, Sunset Park	1995-1998
B2011-0010/095(11)	North Bay, Working Together for Children	2000
B2011-0010/095(12)	North York, Early Years Action Group	1999-20 B2011-
		0010/0900
B2011-0010/096(01)	Ottawa, Junior Kindergarten Project	1998
B2011-0010/096(02)	Waterloo, Action for Children	1998
B2011-0010/096(03)	Windsor, St. Mary's Family Learning Centre	1998
	Organizations	
B2011-0010/096(04)	Atkinson Foundation	1998
B2011-0010/096(05)	Clinical Audiology Centre	1998
B2011-0010/096(06)	Federation of Canadian Municipalities	1994-1999
B2011-0010/096(07)	George Hull Centre for Children and Families	1998
B2011-0010/096(08)	Ontario Coalition for Mandatory Parenting	2000
	Education	
B2011-0010/096(09)	Ontario College of Family Physicians	1999-2000
B2011-0010/096(10)	Peel Child Care Committee	2000
B2011-0010/096(11)	Rotary District 7070	2000
B2011-0010/096(12)	Royal Conservatory of Music	1999-2000
B2011-0010/096(13)	School of Child and Youth Care (Alan Pence)	1999-2000
B2011-0010/096(14)	Studio 123	2000
B2011-0010/096(15)	Voices for Children	1999-2000
B2011-0010/096(16)	Walpole Island First Nations	2000
B2011-0010/096(17)	York Region	1998-1999
	Reports	
B2011-0010/097(01)	Chapter one	1998
B2011-0010/097(02)	Chapter five	[1998?]
B2011-0010/097(03)	Chapter seven	1998-1999
B2011-0010/097(04)	Reports	1998
B2011-0010/097(05)	Short report	1998
B2011-0010/097(06)	Short report feedback	1998-1999
B2011-0010/097(07)	Study draft	Oct 1998
B2011-0010/097(08)	The Early Years Study: three years later	Aug 2002

File number	File title	Date range
B2011-0010/097(09)	Early Years Study 2: putting science into action	Mar 2007

# Series 13: Council for Early Childhood Development (CECD)

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
	General		
B2011- 0010/098 (01)	CECD	2006-2007	Open
B2011- 0010/098 (02)	Administration, general	2008	Open
B2011- 0010/098 (03)	Annual General Meeting	2008-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/098 (04)	Annual Report	2008-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/098 (05)	Board of Directors	2007-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/098 (06)	Board of Directors meetings	2006	Open
B2011- 0010/098(0 7)	Business plan	2005	Open
B2011- 0010/098(0 8)	Bylaws	2004	Open
B2011- 0010/098(0 9)	Charitable status	2004-2005	Open
B2011- 0010/098(1 0)	Community members	2004	Open

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011- 0010/098(1 1)	Contacts	2002-2005	Open
B2011- 0010/098(1 2)	Correspondence	2003-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/098(1 3)	Donations	2004-2010	Restricted
B2011- 0010/099(0 1)	Executive [1 of 2]	2005-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/099(0 2)	Executive [2 of 2]	2005-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (03)	Executive meetings and correspondence	2009	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (04)	Executive minutes	2004-2006	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (05)	Fellows	2006-2008	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (06)	Fundraising	2004-2010	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (07)	Honorary Board members	2005	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (08)	Incorporation	2004	Open
B2011- 0010/099(0 9)	Interim board members	2004-2005	Open
B2011- 0010/099 (10)	Latin America	2007-2009	Open

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-	Letters patent	2004	Open
0010/100(0			
1)		0000 0010	
B2011-	Maritimes	2008-2010	Open
0010/100(0 2)			
B2011-	Meeting notes	2002-2010	Restricted
0010/100(0			
3)			
B2011-	Minutes	2003-2008	Open
0010/100(0			
4) B2011-	National Natural for Early Child	2005	Open
0010/100(0	National Network for Early Child  Development Evaluation, Jane Bertrand	2005	Open
5)	Development Evaluation, same bentand		
B2011-	Nominating Committee	2005-2009	Restricted
0010/100(0			
6)			
B2011-	Ontario Council	2006-2010	Open
0010/100(0			
7) B2011-	Outreach material	2007-2009	Open
0010/100(0	Obliedciffilatelial	2007-2007	Ореп
8)			
B2011-	Pascal Report responses	2009	Open
0010/100(0			
9)			
B2011-	Strategic plan	2009	Open
0010/100(1			
0) B2011-	Summary	2005	Open
0010/100(1	30mmary	2003	
1)			
B2011-	Summary (previous)	2004	Open
0010/100(1			
2)			
B2011-	York	2006	Open
0010/100(1			
3)			

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011- 0010/100(1	York University	2004-2005	Open
4)			
,	Events/Gatherings		
B2011- 0010/100(1 5)	Leadership Forum	2005	Open
B2011- 0010/100(1 6)	Council retreat	Oct 2008	Open
B2011- 0010/100(1 7)	Montreal Summit, Jan 29-30 2009	2008-2009	Open
B2011- 0010/101(0 1)	Sackville NB meeting, May 14-16 2009	2008-2009	Open
	Individuals		
B2011- 0010/101(0 2)	Jane Bertrand	2004-2008	Restricted
B2011- 0010/101(0 3)	Jean Clinton	2005-2011	Restricted
B2011- 0010/101(0 4)	Charles Coffey	2004-2007	Restricted
B2011- 0010/101(0 5)	John Doherty	2007	Restricted
B2011- 0010/101(0 6)	Kathleen Guy	2004-2009	Restricted
B2011- 0010/101(0 7)	John Hertzman	2007-2010	Restricted
B2011- 0010/101(0 8)	Honderich	2004-2009	Restricted

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-	Margaret McCain	2009-2010	Restricted
0010/101(0			
9)			
B2011-	John McGinnis	2004-2005	Restricted
0010/101(1			
0)			
B2011-	Cathy Matthews [1 of 2]	2006-2009	Restricted
0010/102(0			
1)			
B2011-	Cathy Matthews [2 of 2]	2006-2009	Restricted
0010/102(0			
2)			
B2011-	Pippa Rowcliffe	2008-2010	Restricted
0010/102(0			
3)			
B2011-	Joanne Schroeder	2009	Restricted
0010/102(0			
4)			
B2011-	Stuart Shanker	2006-2008	Restricted
0010/102(0			
5)			
B2011-	Robin Williams	2007-2010	Restricted
0010/102(0			
6)			

# Series 14: Organizations and companies

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-0010/102(07)	AECL, Scientific Committee	1995-2001	Open
B2011-0010/102(08)	Allianz Educational Foundation	2003-2004	Open
B2011-0010/102(09)	Alumni and Friends of MRC Canada	2002-2007	Open
B2011-0010/102(10)	Alzheimer Society of Toronto	2002-2009	Open
B2011-	Audit of Federal Programming,	2004	Restricted
0010/102(11)	Children		
0010/102(11) B2011-	Children Ballard Power, chrono files	1998	Restricted
		1998	Restricted
B2011-		<b>1998</b> 1994-1997	Restricted  Open
B2011- 0010/103(01)	Ballard Power, chrono files		

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-	BCNI [Business Council on National	1999-2001	Restricted
0010/103(04)	Issues] Canada Global Leadership		
	Initiative		
B2011-0010/103(05)	Canadian Academy of Health	2004-2006	Open
	Sciences		
B2011-	Canadian Biosciences	2002-2004	Restricted
0010/103(06)	Commercialization Institute		
B2011-0010/103(07)	Canadian Medical Hall of Fame	2000-2004	Open
B2011-0010/103(08)	Canadian Society for Academic	1989-2002	Open
	Medicine, founding member '89		
B2011-0010/103(09)	CEECD (Centre for Excellence for Early	2004-2005	Open
	Child Development)		
B2011-0010/103(10)	Curriculum Services Canada	2002-2009	Open
B2011-0010/103(11)	Fair Vote Canada	2005-2007	Open
B2011-0010/103(12)	The Health Care Forum Advisory Panel,	1997-1999	Open
	ACT (Accelerating Community		
	Transformation)		
B2011-0010/103(13)	Heart and Stroke Foundation of	2003-2006	Open
	Canada		
B2011-	Institute for Work and Health	1990-2010	Restricted
0010/104(01)			
B2011-	Institute for Work and Health	2007-2009	Restricted
0010/104(02)	Foundation		
B2011-0010/104(03)	JUMP (Junior Undiscovered Math	2004-2007	Open
	Prodigies)		
B2011-	OPC Learning Foundation (Ontario	2001-2007	Restricted
0010/104(04)	Principals' Council)		
B2011-0010/104(05)	Pal Reading Services Inc	1989-1999	Open
B2011-	Pence Inc [1 of 2]	1998-2005	Restricted
0010/104(06)			
B2011-	Pence Inc [2 of 2]	1998-2005	Restricted
0010/104(07)			
B2011-0010/104(08)	Performers for Literacy	1996-2001	Open
B2011-	SSHRC (Social Sciences and	1997-2009	Restricted
0010/105(01)	Humanities Research Council of		
	Canada)		
B2011-	UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies	1998-2006	Restricted
0010/105(02)	Advisory Board [1 of 5]		
B2011-	UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies	1998-2006	Restricted
0010/105(03)	Advisory Board [2 of 5]		
B2011-	UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies	1998-2006	Restricted
0010/105(04)	Advisory Board [3 of 5]		
B2011-	UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies	1998-2006	Restricted
0010/105(05)	Advisory Board [4 of 5]		

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-	UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies	1998-2006	Restricted
0010/106(01)	Advisory Board [5 of 5]		
B2011-0010/106(02)	Weizmann Institute of Science	1990-1997	Open
B2011-0010/106(03)	YMCA, Greater Toronto Council of	1994-2007	Open
	Advisory Governors		

Series 15: Australia and the Adelaide Thinker in Residence

Box (File)	Title	Dates
B2011-0010/106(04)	Thinker in Residence	2005-2009
B2011-0010/106(05)	Thinker agreement	2006
B2011-0010/106(06)	"Early childhood development: the best start	2008
	for all South Australians, companion report	
B2011-0010/106(07)	"Investing in the early years: closing the gap	2007
	between what we know and what we do" by	
	Fraser Mustard, Adelaide Thinkers in Residence	
B2011-0010/106(08)	Trip to Australia	2007-2008
B2011-0010/107(01)	ARACY [Australian Research Alliance for	2003-2010
	Children and Youth]	
B2011-0010/107(02)	Australian Capital Territory (ACT)	1999-2006
B2011-0010/107(03)	New South Wales (NSW)	1999-2002
B2011-0010/107(04)	Northern Territory (NT)	2002
B2011-0010/107(05)	Queensland (QLD)	1999, 2009
B2011-0010/107(06)	South Australia, DECS	2004-2008
B2011-0010/107(07)	South Australia, early childhood development	2005
B2011-0010/107(08)	South Australia, government	2001-2010
B2011-0010/107(09)	South Australia, Ministry of Health	2003-2005
B2011-0010/107(10)	Victoria (Vic)	1999-2008
B2011-0010/107(11)	Western Australia (WA)	2000-2009
	Correspondence	
B2011-0010/107(12)	Jane Dixon (ACT)	1999-2005
B2011-0010/107(13)	Bob Douglas (ACT)	2001-2005
B2011-0010/107(14)	Alastair Dow	2004-2010
B2011-0010/107(15)	Federal Government (ACT)	2000-2008
B2011-0010/108(01)	Steve Marshall (Ontario)	2008-2010
B2011-0010/108(02)	Trevor Parry (WA)	2000-2008
B2011-0010/108(03)	Sherry Thompson (S. Australia)	2007-2008
B2011-0010/108(04)	Graham Vimpani (NSW)	1999-2008
	Photos	
B2011-0010/002p	Dr. Mustard and Michael Harbison, Lord Mayor	[200-]
(18)	of Adelaide [1 photo]	

Series 16: Aga Khan University

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-	Chancellor's Commission	1992	Open
0010/108(05)			
B2011-	Chancellor's Commission Report, "The	Nov 1994	Open
0010/108(06)	future of the Aga Khan University: evolution		
	of a vision"		
B2011-	Committee on Restructuring of Governance	1999-2003	Restricted
0010/108(07)	and Management (CRGM)		
B2011-	Core Committee	2008-2009	Open
0010/108(08)			
B2011-	Examination board	2002-2005	Open
0010/108(09)			
B2011-	Faculty of Arts and Science (FAS)	2002-2005	Open
0010/108(10)			
B2011-	Faculty of Arts and Science (Architects) [1	2003-2004	Open
0010/108(11)	of 2]		
B2011-	Faculty of Arts and Science (Architects) [2	2003-2004	Open
0010/108(12)	of 2]		
B2011-	Governance Committee	1997-2006	Open
0010/109(01)			
B2011-	Granot Committee	2006-2009	Open
0010/109(02)			
B2011-	Institute for Educational Development	2003-2009	Open
0010/109(03)			
B2011-	Meeting notes	1995, 2000-	Restricted
0010/109(04)	A dia a a II awa a a wa	2006	0.5.5.15
B2011-	Miscellaneous	2000-2009	Open
0010/109(05)	Chronic Discosio o Consensitto o	1000 0001	0:000
B2011-	Strategic Planning Committee	1990-2001	Open
0010/109(06) B2011-	Institute for II upon Development at II of T	2002 2011	Onon
	Institute for Human Development at U of T	2003-2011	Open
0010/109(07) B2011-	and Aga Khan University [1 of 4] Institute for Human Development at U of T	2003-2011	Open
0010/109(08)	and Aga Khan University [2 of 4]	2003-2011	Obell
B2011-	Institute for Human Development at U of T	2003-2011	Open
0010/110(01)	and Aga Khan University [3 of 4]	2000-2011	Open
B2011-	Institute for Human Development at U of T	2003-2011	Open
0010/110(02)	and Aga Khan University [4 of 4]	2000-2011	Οροπ
3010/110(02)	People		
B2011-	Kathy Bartlett	1996-2009	Open
0010/110(03)		.,,02007	
B2011-	John Dirks	1993-1996	Restricted
0010/110(04)			
B2011-	His Highness, correspondence	1985-2005	Open
0010/110(05)			- 1

Box (File)	Title	Dates	Access
B2011-	Jim Irvine [1 of 2]	2001-2005	Open
0010/110(06)			
B2011-	Jim Irvine [2 of 2]	2001-2005	Open
0010/110(07)			
B2011-	Shamsh Kassim-Lakha [1 of 3]	1996-2010	Restricted
0010/111(01)			
B2011-	Shamsh Kassim-Lakha [2 of 3]	1996-2010	Restricted
0010/111(02)			
B2011-	Shamsh Kassim-Lakha [3 of 3]	1996-2010	Restricted
0010/111(03)			
B2011-	Firoz Rasul [1 of 2]	1999-2011	Open
0010/111(04)			
B2011-	Firoz Rasul [2 of 2]	1999-2011	Open
0010/111(05)			
B2011-	Bill de Spoelberch	1991-2003	Open
0010/111(06)			
B2011-	Camer Vellani [human development	1999-2009	Restricted
0010/111(07)	program]		
	Photos		
B2011-	Aga Khan Board of Trustees [1 photo]	3 May 2001	Open
0010/002P			
(19)			
B2011-	The Aga Khan University Board of Trustees	2006	Open
0010/003P			
(02)			

# Appendix 2: Index to digital files

Series	Digital Folder No.	Disc name	Label	Files
5	001	Disc #1	University of Ontario – Oct 16 03	Brockville_A - Jan 15 04.ppt Brockville_B - Jan 15 04.ppt
			Hamilton – Oct 20 03	Christian Children's Fund - Nov 17 03.ppt
			Ont Assn Social Workers – Oct	CIAR - Apr 14 04.ppt
			23 03	Hamilton - Oct 20 03.ppt
			Peel District School Board –	Hincks-Dellcrest - Nov 12 03.ppt
			Oct 29 03	Niagara-on-the-Lake - Mar 25 04.ppt
			Hincks – Dellcrest – Nov 12 03	Ont Assn Social Workers - Oct 23 03.ppt
			Christian Children's Fund –	Ottawa - Nov 20 03.ppt
			Nov 17 03	Peel District School Board - Oct 29 03.ppt

Series	Digital Folder No.	Disc name	Label	Files
			Ottawa – Nov 20 03	Science Teachers - Nov 27 03.ppt
			Science Teachers – Nov 27 03	University of Ontario - Oct 16 03.ppt
			Brockville_A – Jan 15 2004	Winnipeg - Feb 26 04.ppt
			Brockville_B – Jan 15 04	Alberta - Jan 27 04.ppt
			Alberta – Jan 27 04	
			Winnipeg – Feb 26 04	
			Niagara-on-the Lake – Mar 25	
			04	
			CIAR – Apr 14 04	
5	002	Disc #2	Cornwall – Jan 29 04	Calgary - May 07 04.ppt
			Family Day Care Services –	Cornwall - Jan 30 04.ppt
			Feb 18 04	Family Day Care Services - Feb 18 04.ppt
			North York – Apr 27 04	George Brown - June 24 04.ppt
			Orillia – Apr 28 04	North York - Apr 27 04.ppt
			Calgary – May 07 04	Orillia - Apr 28 04.ppt
			Oshawa – May 31 04	Oshawa - May 31 04.ppt
			George Brown – June 24 04	
5	003	Disc #4	Calgary – Sept 20 2004	cow.jpg
			Montreal Sept 23 2004	Montreal - Sep 23 2004.ppt
			Muskoka – Oct 5 2004	Muskoka CAPC - Oct 5 04.ppt
				Calgary - Sept 20 04.ppt
5	004	Disc 5	Aga Khan – Oct 12 /04	Aga Khan (Toronto) - Oct 12 04.ppt
			Toronto District School Board –	TDSB Oct 18.ppt
			Oct 18 /04	Winnipeg - Nov 19 04.ppt
			Winnipeg – Francophone	Winnipeg - Oct 28 04.ppt
			Parents – Oct 28 /04	
			Medical Hall of Fame – Pfizer	
			Discovery Days - Winnipeg	
			Nov 19 /04	
5	005	Children's	Children's Summit, World	Toronto - Nov 25 04.ppt
		Summit,	Bank, Dec 1 2004, Nov 25	Washington - Dec 1 04.ppt
		World Bank	2004	
5	006	Peel	Peel Success by 6 Dec 7 /04	Peel - Dec 7 04.ppt
		Success by		
		6		

Series	Digital Folder No.	Disc name	Label	Files
5	007	Australian Early Childhood Association Bi-annual Conference	Australian Early Childhood Association Bi-annual Conference, July 11 2003, Hobart Australia, J. Fraser Mustard	Tasmania.ppt
5	008	Dr. J. Fraser Mustard	Dr. J. Fraser Mustard, June 27 2005	Cdn Language & Literacy - June 27 05.ppt
5	009	JUNAEB	JUNAEB – Junta Nacional de Auxilio Escolar y Becas, Santiago Chile, Presentations by J. Fraser Mustard Founding President, CIAR, November 6- 7 2003	Chile - Nov 7 03 (English).ppt Chile - Nov 7 03 (Spanish).ppt Chile - Nov 6 03 (English).ppt Chile - Nov 6 03 (Spanish).ppt
5	010	El Desarrollo	El Desarrollo Cerebral Basado en las Experiencias Tempranas – Effectos en la Salus, Aprendizaje y Conducta, por J. Fraser Mustard, Presidente Fundador, CIAR, 21 de Mayo del 2004	Mexico (EN) - May 21 04.ppt  Mexico (SP) - May 21 04.ppt  Monterrey Mexico.doc
8	011	Slides – All	Slides (all) 1996-1999	4 files (all slides by year)

# Appendix 3: List of Sound and Moving Images Records by Series

# Series 1: Biographical

Box (file)	Title	Format	Date
B2011-	"Dr. J. Fraser Mustard Master Garnder",	1 Video (VHS)	1999
0010/001M	produced by Institute of Work and		
	Health. Interviews many well-known		
	Canadians that discuss Mustard's		
	contributions.		
	Media Appearances		

Box (file)	Title	Format	Date
B2011-	Quirks and Quarks Oct 23 1993 as part	1 cassette	1993
0010/0018	of a panel of scientists discussing	tape	
	funding for scientific research		
B2011-	Fraser Mustard on Morningside, with	1 cassette	1993
0010/002S	Peter Gzowski	tape	
B2011-	Pamela Wallin Live June 18 1996	1 Video (VHS)	1996
0010/002M			
B2011-	Michael Enright interviews co-chairs Dr.	1 cassette	1999
0010/003S	Mustard and the Honorable Margaret	tape	
	Norrie McCain at the release of their		
	report. The Early Years Study - Reversing		
	the Real Brain Drain, April 21 1999		
B2011-	"The Morning" CBC Radio Aug 15 2001	1 cassette	2001
0010/004S		tape	
B2011-	Canada AM Interview re. 2 <sup>nd</sup> report of	1 DVD	2007
0010/003M	The Early Year Studies		
B2011-	The Current with Hanna Gartner, 2 June	1 CD	2010
0010/0058	2010		
	Awards		
B2011-	University of Montreal, Honorary	1 Video (VHS)	1991
0010/004M	Degree, 20 June 1991		
B2011-	Royal Bank Man of the Year Award	1 Video (VHS)	1993
0010/005M			
B2011-	Investiture of the Order of Canada,	1 Video (VHS)	1994
0010/006M	Februray 16 1994		
B2011-	The Canadian Medical Hall of Fame,	1 Video (VHS)	2003
0010/007M	Induction ceremony		
B2011-	8 <sup>th</sup> Summer Institute on Early Childhood	1 DVD	2011
0010/008M	Development, ECE Award presentation, June 1 2011		

# Series 7: Speeches

Box (file)	Title	Format	Date
B2011-	"Future Trends in Health Care" CEO	1 cassette	1988
0010/006S	Institute, Niagara-on-the-Lake, May 9-10	tape	
	1988		

Box (file)	Title	Format	Date
B2011-	Talk at meeting of the Sudbury Regional	1 Video (VHS)	1996
0010/009M	Development Corp, Laurentian		
	University, Nov. 28 1996		
B2011-	"Factors in Determining Health" 1997	1 cassette	1997
0010/007\$	Healthier Communities Summit	tape	
and /010M		1 Video (VHS)	
B2011-	"The effect of economic change on	1 Video (VHS)	1998
0010/011M	societies, children and human		
	development" Family Literacy: Key to a		
	Health Future, Provincial Conference, Saskatoon, 4-6 June 1998		
B2011-	Presentation at a UNICEF meeting, New	1 Video (VHS)	1999
0010/012M	York, Jan 22 1999		
B2011-	Presentation at From Early Child	1 DVD	2004
0010/013M	Development to Human Development	1 Video (VHS)	
and	– Formula for Success		
/014M			

# Series 10: Canadian Institute for Advanced Research

Box (file)	Title	Format	Date
B2011-	Radio program "Sunday Sunday" on	1 cassette tape	1986
0010/008S	the CIAR and how it is trying to reverse		
	the Brain Drain, March 16 1986		
B2011-	"Sounding the Alarm"	1 Betacam	1990
0010/015M		(Master)	
B2011-	"Defining the Future" Promotional	1 Video (VHS)	1991
0010/016M	Video		
B2011-	Feature news piece, CBC At Six on	1 Video (VHS)	1993
0010/017M	Fraser Mustard and CIAR, aired Sept		
	22 1993		
B2011-	"Creating Wealth and Health"	1 Betacam	1995
0010/018M	produced with the Premier's Council	(Master)	
and 019M	and the Association of District Health	1 Video (VHS copy)	
	Councils of Ontario		

# Series 16: Aga Khan University

Box (file)	Title	Format	Date
B2011-	First Convocation March 1989	1 Video (VHS)	1989
0010/020M			
B2011-	Mustard being interviewed on the	1 Video (VHS)	1991
0010/021M	grounds of the University discussing its		
	program and achievements		